BIGHORN=DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

FINANCE/PUBLIC RELATIONS & EDUCATION/
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
WITH BOARD OF DIRECTORS*

AGENDA
BOARD MEETING OFFICE May 13, 2009
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. WEDNESDAY
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 4:00 P.M.

*The BDVWA Finance/Public Relations & Education/Personnel Committee meeting is noticed as a joint
meeting with the Board of Directors for the purpose of strict compliance with the Brown Act. Members
of the Board who are not assigned to the Finance/Public Relations & Education/Personnel Committee
will participate as observers at the meeting.

. CALL TO ORDER

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL

° APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Public Participation-Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion
of that item. You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able to
express yourself adequately. In giving your public comment, please state your name and have
your information prepared. Due to time constraints, a three minute time limit may be imposed.
Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
please contact the Board Secretary during Agency business hours by calling 760-364-2315.

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- Any person may address the Committee on any matter
within the District’s jurisdiction on items not appearing on this agenda.

2. EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK UPDATE- Committee to review proposed changes to the
Employee Handbook with Agency attorney and staff.

3. RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT OVERVIEW- Committee to receive
reservoir inspection report and service contract options available from Utility Services
Co.

4. FISCAL YEAR 2009/2010 BUDGET OVERVIEW — Committee to receive and discuss
status report on FY2009/2010 budget.



5. LEVY AND COLLECTION OF TAXES WITHIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO 1 FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2008/2009- Committee to review and discuss background for the levy
and collection of the taxes within the Improvement District No. 1 for Fiscal Year
2009/2010 and make a recommendation to the full Board as to the appropriate assessed
valuation.

6. STANDING COMMITTEE PROJECT LIST
7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/REPORTS
8. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
9. ADJOURNMENT
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee Members after distribution

of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
office at 622 S. Jemez Tr., Yucca Valley, CA during normal business hours.



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
FINANCE/PUBLIC RELATIONS/EDUCATION/PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: May 13, 2009
To: Financial/PR/Education/Personnel Comm. Budgeted: N/A
Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost: N/A
Funding Source: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Obtained
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Employee Handbook Update

SUMMARY

In 2007, Agency special counsel for labor and employment matters recommended the
Employee Handbook be updated to comply with current procedures and legal requirements
applicable to the Agency. Staff has completed the update, received approval from legal
counsel and is bringing the document before the Personnel Committee for explanation of
changes and to clarify any questions or concerns.

RECOMMENDATION
Agendize for the January 27 Board Meeting:

1. Rescind Ordinance No. 050-02 Adopting the Employee Handbook for the Purposes of
Establishing the Rules and Procedures for the Conduct of Personnel/Human Resource
Matters and Authorizing the Modification thereof by Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency

2. Adopt Resolution 09R-XX Adopting the Employee Handbook for the Purposes of
Establishing the Rules and Procedures for the Conduct of Personnel/Human Resource
Matters and Authorizing the Modification thereof by Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

In 2007, Agency special counsel for labor and employment matters recommended the
Employee Handbook be updated to comply with current procedures and legal requirements
applicable to the Agency. Staff has completed the update, received approval from legal
counsel and is bringing the document before the Personnel Committee for explanation of
changes and to clarify any questions or concerns.

The Employee Handbook contains Appendix A Job Classifications. Since there is one vacant
position at this time, the Executive Secretary/Personnel Administration job description is
proposed for adoption in this update. Staff will bring the other job descriptions to the Board
as they are finalized.



Appendix B in the Employee Handbook update is the current range and step scale last
approved by the Board in January 2008.

Appendix C in the Employee Handbook update is the proposed organizational chart for the
Agency.

Agency attorney for labor and employment matters will be available via conference call to
review the handbook changes and answer any questions the Committee may have pertaining
to the Employee Handbook update. If satisfactory, then the matter will be brought before
the full board for consideration and adoption.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

1/22/08 Resolution No. 08R-01A Authorizing a Cost of Living Percentage Adjustment to the
Range and Step Scale Employee Handbook.

12/20/05 Ordinance No. 050-02 Adopting the Employee Handbook for the Purposes of
Establishing the Rules and Procedures for the Conduct of Personnel/Human Resource Matters
and Authorizing the Modification thereof by Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency



DRAFT #1
APRIL 8, 2009

Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency

Ad Opted , 2009 = { Deleted: December 20, 2005




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE 1.0 GENERAL STATEMENTS ....oviueeeeeeee e eeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeeeeseseseeeseeaees 3
SR T =1 T = 1 =SOSR 3
1.2 WORDS AND PHRASES ..o oottt eeeeeeeeeee e seeeeeeeeearee e e eeesesanaesesesensesesaens 3
1.3 SEPARABILITY ceeoeeeeeeeeeee et e et eeee e e et es et saeasatasseeneesenessasrenesaeasenasenaeseenen 3
14 EFFECTIVE DATE oot eteee e et ee et eeeaeataese e eeeeneses et reneeneas s eenseneenee 3
1.5 SUBSEQUENT REVISIONS ..ottt eteeeeeteeeeeeeeeereneeseasesesesssesesesseseesseneees 3

ARTICLE 2.0 INTRODUCTORY POLICIES ... ee et eeren e eeeaeaee 4
2.1 INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT ...ttt e eeee e eeeeene e e eeeeeeaeeereeeneen 4  Deleted: 11
2.2 INTEGRATION CLAUSE AND THE RIGHT TO REVISE.......oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens 4 { Deleteds 11
2.3  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY .eoooeiiieeeeteeeeeeneeeeseeneesesseeeseseeeseenns 4 e
24 UNLAWFUL HARASSMENT -.c.oeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeseee s e eseeeeorasseseseraseneenessessseene 5 S

ARTICLE 3.0 EMPLOYMENT POLICIES AND PRACTICES......cooeooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennn 10, a1
31 AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT ..ot eee et e e eeeeeetemeee e eeaneseeenenenaens 10, : -
3.2 NEW HIRES ooeeeeeereeeee et teee e eeeeeeee s s eeseese e eees s seesaenseseeseeneeeeenene 10, jDeleted12
3.3 REGULAR EMPLOYEES ..o oottt et eeeeeeseeeeeeeeesenaeeeeesseseesaesnenens 11, \Deleted: 12
34 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES. ..o oottt eee e eeeereeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeseseeeseeanenenosneeenesenns 11, | Deleted: 12
35  PART-TIME EMPLOYEES ... eeeeeeeeeeeseeereeereseeseneseeeeesessesneenansesseeseseens 11, { Deleted: 12
3.6 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES. ... ..ttt en e 11, ! Deleted: 13
3.7 JOB DUTIES «oeeeeeeeeeeeee et et ee e et et ea e eamae s e e aeeenerensneeneneen 11, Deleted: 13
3.8 WORK SCHEDULES .ottt eea e st se e nenaseneneneressseese s eanes 11, Deloted 13
3.9  MEAL AND REST PERIODS ..ot eeeeeee et eeeeeeeeeseneeeeseseeneseens 12, Seeed 1
3.10 PERSONNEL RECORDS ...oooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeee et et eeeeeen e e emeaeeeeaevenesesanaeeaene 12, ey
311 EMPLOYEE REFERENCES ...ttt eee s eveeeeeeee e e e s eeeneeaeneens 12, - :
3.12 PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS ..ot ee e 12,  Defeted: 15
3.13  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE .......ourturieieiceeinetseienisse e seresenesesesesssessesenasene 13 \ Deleted: 15
3.14 EMPLOYMENT OF RELATIVES. ... oeeteee e eeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeesseseeesessasesesseanes 14, _Deleted: 16
3.15 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ..ot eeeeeetee e eeeeeeeeeseeeseseesesenesesesesanassesesesnans 14 " Deleted: 16
316 REDUCTIONS IN FORGE... .o eeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeee et e e e eee e eeeeeneseeeeaenene 15, “Deleted: 17
3.17 TERMINATION AND PROGRESSIVE DISCIPLINE ..o, 15, [Deleted: 18
3.18 VOLUNTARY TERMINATION ... oeoeeeeeeeee et eeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeeee e eeesesemeeaanaeme 16, T

ARTICLE 4.0 SALARY AND WAGE ADJUSTMENTS ....ocovoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeneennens 17, o
41  SALARY RANGE AND STEP SCHEDULE ....oeouivereeeeeeereeee e eeeeveeenreanen 17, s
4.2 SALARY ADJUSTIMENTS .ottt e eeee e ee et et eeeeteeseeeaeseeenesaseeneeaene 17, -
43  OTHER SALARY ADJUSTMENTS ..ooomerceeeeereeeeeeeeeee e ee e e e s eeeee e een e 17, { Deleted: 18
A4 OVERTIME .. eeeeeeeeeeeee et eeee e eeeeee e ee et e e et e e eeeeeeeeee et e e en e enestesesesneeeaneens 17, = \Deleted: 19
45 OPERATIONS STANDBY ....ooieieeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseseeneeseeeeesesenesesesesesesensessesseanses 18, | Deleted: 20
4.6  COMPENSATORY TIME ..ooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesereseeseesereneseesestessesseeenesasosseansen 18,  Deleted: 20
A7 PAYMENT OF WAGES. ...t ee e e v v aeeeeeeeeetee e eesee e e eeneeessonaeseseenen 18, " Deleted: 20
A8 ADVANGCES . ..ot e et tenes e et eees e ees e estre e e e anasaneeeseanateeanseennenen 19, " Deleted: 20
49 SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT COMPENSATION ..o eeeeeeeee e eereeeeeeneeeaeene 19, ——

ARTICLE 5.0 STANDARDS OF CONDUCT .......ccovcuremeeniemieenaeseeesenseserireesesres 20, Deletod: 21
51  PROHIBITED CONDUCT c...eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeee e eeee e e ee e eeeseeeeeeeeseseseeeseeeaen 20, —_———
5.2 DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE/DRUG TESTING PROGRAM.........ccccomnn..... 21, : -
5.3  OFF-DUTY CONDUCT oot eeeee e eee e s s eeee s e e eeseneeseeseeean 22 | Defeted: 23
54 PUNCTUALITY AND ATTENDANCE ......ooooeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeeeeseeneneneens 22  Deleted: 23
55 PERSONAL STANDARDS ... oot eeee et aeeae e eaeareseeseraeersesnaeseenns 23  Deleted: 24

{ Formatted: Doc ID
Employee Handbook Draft Page 1 of 37 ,

BO6-00( — 36598.§ «



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

5.6 CUSTOMER RELATIONS.......cimeieeseeereereeseesseseseessesessesseesesesssssessseseeseessenens 23 Deleted: 25 ‘
5.7  CONFIDENTIALITY c.ooierirreeeireniesceseceeeee e et eee s ser st e s seese e ne e snmesmnaens 23  Deleted: 25 '
5.8 BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS.....uiueeoeeereeeseeseeesessesesseseseeessseseseens 24 Daetedizs
ARTICLE 6.0 OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS........ouooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseereeeesseseaenns 25 pumeda
8.1  EMPLOYER PROPERTY ...ooeeieetreeeeeesseseeseseesesssesseeseesessesesesmsesassasssasenas 25 o
6.2 USE OF ELECTRONIC MEDIA....omeeoreeeeeoreeseeeeeeseeeseesseeesesessessssssassesssaseens 25
6.3  OFF-DUTY USE OF FACILITIES ...ooeceeeeeereeereeeeseesesseseseeseesesemessesssseseeeesees 26~ Deleted:2
6.4 HEALTH AND SAFETY weooeeeeeeeeese et eeeeeseesestesesssssessssesessesessaseseseaneenanes 26,  Deleted: 27
8.5  HOUSEKEEPING ..o eeeeereeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesessesessssesssessesesesseesseseessssenseeae 26, Deleted:27
6.6 SOLICITATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF LITERATURE ....vvoverceereeereenae 26 Deleted: 27
ARTICLE 7.0 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .....coomoueeeeeeeeeeoseeesseeseeeseeseesesessesssesssessonsenens 28 “Deleted: 27
TA HOLIDAYS .ottt cr e er e e s st e s 28, * Deleted: 29
7.2 VACATIONS .o oottt eeee e eeese e seeet s s esseseese e seeesss e eseesseseesneseneseeae 28, Deleted: 25
7.3 INSURANCE BENEFITS ....eoeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseseeeseesseeseseeesesessesemseeessseessoe 29 oamemae
T SICK LEAVE oo eeeeeeeeeeeeess st eeses e se s ease s e ee e esse e e eesesseesassnas 30, e
75  LEAVES OF ABSENCE «....ooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeseeess s sssassssesssesesassaesesnenas 30,
7.6 MEDICAL LEAVES ..ooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeseseeeeeess s esessesesasssssssssassesessenas 31 : :
7.7 PREGNANCY-RELATED DISABILITY LEAVE ......oooiuiieerieeeeseeeeerereseseeeesens 31 . Deleted:s2
7.8  BEREAVEMENT LEAVE . ......ooeieeeseeeeeeeeeeeeseeeessesssesssesesassssseseessessssasssesnens 33 Deleted:32
7.9 MILITARY LEAVE ..oooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e seeesesseesees s ese e se s esasnse s essss s ssasnas 33 . Deleted: 33
7.10  JURY DUTY OR WITNESS LEAVE .....eeeeereereeeeeoseeseeeseeeeeeeseeseesesevssaessessnes 33 Deleted: 34
741 TIME OFF FOR VOTING «.eooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ee e s s e seseseeesaess e 33 Deleted: 3
7.12 SCHOOL CONFERENCES INVOLVING SUSPENSION.....coouovecvreeeeerneneens 34 Deleted: 3%
7.13 EXTERNAL EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ......ooeieeeeeeeeeeeeeesseeeseesesee e sremseeeeenens 34, Trmmanm
7.14 RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND PROGRAMS........ooomieeeeeeeceseeeereseenseene 34—
7.15 WORKERS' COMPENSATION ....ocomieeeereeeereseesseseeesseeeseeseesssssesessasesssnens 3B -
APPENDJX A __JOB CLASSIFICATIONS SCHEDULE . Deleted: 3
TLARST ATION: Erxecutive Seo E . Deleted: 35

" " Deleted: 37

"{ Deleted: E

APPENDIX B RANGE AND STEP SCHEDULE 7 Deleted: 39

APPENDIX € Oreamizational Chart

" Formatted: Normal, Tabs: Not at
T 649"

- Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Courier New,
_ Bold, Check spelling and grammar

) { Formatted: Doc ID

Employee Handbook Draft Page 2 of 37

BOOS-000 -~ 365988.1 -



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE 1.0 GENERAL STATEMENTS

1.1 SHORT TITLE

Handbook”.

1.2 WORDS AND PHRASES

include the future; all words used in the plural shall include the singular; all words used
in the singular shall include the plural; and all words used in the masculine gender shall
include the feminine.

1.3 SEPARABILITY

invalid, such a decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this

| Resolution.

1.4 EFFECTIVE DATE

affirmative vote of the majority of the members of the Board of Directors, modify and
amend the Employee Handbook at any time and from time to time.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 3 of 37

BOO6-000 - 363658.1 -/

- ‘[Deleted: Ordinance ]
- {Deleted: Ordinance }
.- ‘[Deleted: Ordinance J
.- ‘[Deleted: Ordinance J
- ‘[Deleted: Ordinance ]
- ‘LDeleted: Ordinances, ]
"~ {peteted: , )
- ’[Deleted: r ]
{ Formatted: Doc ID )

’
’
/
’



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE 2.0 INTRODUCTORY POLICIES

2.1 INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

| This Employee Handbook sets forth the terms and conditions of the “at will” employment___ - { peleted: welcome! As an employee )

of all full and part-time employees. Individual written employment contracts may
supersede some of the provisions of this handbook. This handbook is designed to
| familiarize you with our major policies. Your supervisor or manager gan answer any
guestions you may have. °

2.2 INTEGRATION CLAUSE AND THE RIGHT TO REVISE '

The Agency reserves the right to revise, modify, delete or add to any and all policies,
procedures, work rules or benefits stated in this handbook or in any other document. Al
amendments become effective immediately upon their adoption by the Agency Board of
Directors. Any written changes to this handbook will be distributed to all employees so
that employees will be aware of the new policies or procedures. No oral statements or
representations can in any way change or alter the provisions of this handbook. This
handbook contains the terms and conditions of your “at will” employment. Nothing in this
employee handbook, or any other personnel document, including benefit plan
descriptions, creates or is intended to create a promise or representation of continued
employment for any employee.

2.3 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

This Agency is an equal opportunity employer and makes employment decisions on the
basis of merit. We want to have the best available persons in every job. Agency policy
prohibits unlawful discrimination based on race, color, creed, sex, religion, marital status,
age, national origin or ancestry, physical or mental disability, medical condition, sexual
| orientation, gender identity or any other consideration made unlawful by federal, state or
local laws. All such discrimination is unlawful. The Agency is commitied to complying
with all applicable laws providing equal employment opportunities. This commitment
applies to all persons involved in the operations of the Agency and prohibits unlawful
discrimination by any employee of the Agency, including supervisors and co-workers.

If you believe you have been subjected to any form of unlawful discrimination, you

v | success of the Agency.

of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency, you will find your
employment to be both rewarding and
challenging. Because the quality of
our employees is the key to our
success, we carefully select our new
employees. In turn, we expect
employees to contribute to the

{Deleted: will be happy to ]

| should provide a written complaint to your supervisor_ or the individual with day—to-day_,,—{ Deleted: may contact the }

personnel responsibilities. Your complaint should be specific and should include the
names of the individuals involved and the names of any witnesses. The Agency will
immediately undertake an effective, thorough and objective investigation and attempt to
resolve the situation.

if the Agency determines that unlawful discrimination has occurred, effective remedial
action will be taken commensurate with the severity of the offense. Appropriate action
will also be taken to deter any future discrimination, whatever action is taken will be
made known to you and the Agency will take appropriate action to remedy any loss to

Employee Handbook Draft Page 4 of 37 J

BO06-000 — 639K, | -’

appropriate government agency, or

formatted: Doc ID
A )




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

you as a result of the discrimination. The Agency will not retaliate against you for filing a

complaint and will not knowingly permit retaliation by management employees or your
co-workers.

2.4 UNLAWFUL HARASSMENT

1. Policy Statement. The Agency strictly prohibits unlawful harassment.

status, gender identity or any other protected class under applicable law.

2. Application.

A, This policy applies o all phases of the employment relationship, including

recruitment, testing, hiring, upgrading, promotion/demotion, transfer,
layoff, termination, rates of pay, benefits, and selection for training.

This policy applies to all officers and employees of the Agency, including,
but not limited to, full- and pari-time employees, per diem employees,

temporary employees, and persons working under contract for the
Agency.

3. Harassment Defined.

A. Harassment may consist of offensive verbal, physical, or visual conduct

when such conduct is based on or related to an individual's sex and/or
membership in one of the above-described protected classifications, and:

03]

Submission to the offensive conduct is an explicit or implicit term or
condition of employment;

2) Submission to or rejection of the offensive conduct forms the basis

for an employment decision affecting the employee; or

3 The offensive conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably

interfering with an_individual's work performance or creates an
intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.

Examples of what may constitute prohibited harassment include, but are
not limited to, the following:

08]

Kidding or joking about sex or membership in one of the protected
classifications;

2

Hugs, pats, and similar physical contact;

Employee Handbook Draft Page 5 of 37 ’
BI06-000 — 3639881

’

P

This+
inciudes harassment on the basis of sex, sexual orientation, race, color, |

ancestry, religious creed, disability, medical condition, age (over 40), marital |

i
|
§
1
3
1
|
i
|
3
1
|
4
|
!
i
|
i
|
!
I
I
4
1
!
1
I
!
i
1
4
|
|
i
|
|
|
1
1
|
3
1
!
1
|
i
I
|
i
I
'
I
|
1
1
3
1
|
!
i
|
i
|
!
L

7

( Deleted: The Agency is committed
/’ to providing a work environment free
s | of unlawful harassment. Agency

policy prohibits sexual harassment
and harassment because of race,
religious creed, color, national origin,
ancestry, physical or mental
disability, medical condition, marital
status, age, sexual orientation or any
other basis protected by federal, state
or local law or ordinance or
regulation. All such harassment is
unlawful. The Agency's anti-
harassment policy applies to all
persons involved in the operation of
the Agency and prohibits unlawful
harassment by any employee of the
Agency, including supervisors and
co-workers.q

Prohibited unlawful harassment
because of sex, race, ancestry,
religion, physical or mental disability,
medical condition, marital status, age
or any other protected basis includes,
but is not limited to, the following
behavior:q|

<#>Verbal conduct such as epithets,
derogatory jokes or comments, slurs
or unwanted sexual advances,
invitations or comments;

<#>Visual conduct such as
derogatory and/or sexually oriented
posters, photography, cartoons,
drawings or gestures;J|

<#>Physical conduct such as assauit,
unwanted touching, blocking normal
movement or interfering with work
because of sex, race or any other
protected basis;{

<#>Threats and demands to submit
to sexual requests as a condition of
continued employment, or to avoid
some other loss, and offers of
employment benefits in return for
sexual favors; ||

<ft>Retaliation for having reported or
threatened to report harassment.§

If you believe that you have been
unlawfully harassed, provide a written
complaint to your own or any other
Agency supervisor, General Manager
or the President of the Board of
Directors of the Agency as soon as
possible after the incident. Your
complaint should include details of
the incident or incidents, names of
the individuals involved and names of
any witnesses. Supervisors will refer
all harassment complaints to the
General Manager, investigative
officer, or the president of the

Agency. The Agency will immediately

undertake effective, thorough 8”113

[Formatted: Bullets and Numbering ]

/{Formatted: Doc ID

)




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

3)

Assault, impeding or blocking movement, or any physical

(4

interference with normal work or movement;

Cartoons, posters, e-mails and other materials referring to sex or

(5

membership in one of the protected classifications;

Threats intended to induce sexual favors;

(6)

Continued suggestions or invitations to social events outside the

(N

workplace after being told such suggestions are unwelcome;

Degrading words or offensive terms of a sexual nature or based on

8

the individual's membership in one of the protected classifications;

Prolonged staring or leering at a person;

9

Similar conduct directed at an individual on the basis of race, color,

4. Procedure.

ancestry, religious creed, disability, medical condition, age (over
40), marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or any other
protected classification under applicable law.

A. Internal Reporting Procedure

€))

Any employee who believes that he or she has been the victim of

(2)

sexual or other prohibited harassment by coworkers, supervisors,
clients or customers, visitors, vendors, or others should
immediately notify his or her supervisor or, in the alternative, the
General Manager, depending on which individual the employee
feels most comfortable in contacting.

Additionally, supervisors who observe or otherwise become aware

of harassment that violates this policy have a duty to take steps {o
investigate and remedy such harassment and prevent its
recurrence.

B. External Reporiing Procedure

1

Any employee who believes that he or she has been the victim of

5. Investigation.

sexual or other prohibited harassment by coworkers, supervisors,
clients or customers, visitors, vendors, or others may file a
complaint with the California Department of Fair Employment &
Housing or the Fair Employment & Housing Commission ("DFEH").
The phone number for DFEH is located in the phone book under
government agencies.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 6 of 37

BA0G-000 — 365988, 1

/{ Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

A.

Upon the filing of a complaint with the Agency, the complainant will be

B.

provided with a copy of this policy. The General Manager is the person
designated by the Agency to investigate complaints of harassment. The
General Manager may, however, delegate the investigation at his/her
discretion. In the event the harassment complaint is against the General
Manager, an investigator shall be appointed by the Board of Directors and
the Board will assume the role of the General Manager throughout the
process.

Charges filed with the DFEH are investigated by the DFEH.

6. internal Documentation Procedure.

A
A,

When an allegation of harassment is made by an employee, the person {o

whom the complaint is made shall immediately prepare a report of the
complaint according to the preceding section and submit it fo the General
Manager.

The investigator shall make and keep a written record of the investigation,

including notes of verbal responses made to the investigator by the
person complaining of harassment, witnesses interviewed during the
investigation, the person against whom the complaint of harassment was
made, and any other person contacted by the investigator in connection
with the investigation. The investigator's notes shall be made at the time
the verbal interview is in progress. Any other documentary evidence shall
be retained as part of the record of the investigation. Upon completion of
the investigation, the results shall be given to the complainant, the alleged
harasser, and the General Manager.

Based on the report and any other relevant information, the General

Manager shall, within a reasonable period of time, determine whether the
conduct of the person against whom a complaint _has been made
constitutes harassment. In _making that determination, the General
Manager shall look at the record as a whole and at the totality of
circumstances, including the nature of the conduct in question; the context
in which the conduct, if any, occurred; and the conduct of the person
complaining of harassment. The determination of whether harassment
occurred will be made on a case-by-case basis by the General Manager.

7. Confidentiality. All records and information relating to the investigation of any

alleged harassment and resulting disciplinary action shall be confidential, except

fo the extent disclosure is required by law, as part of the investigatory or

disciplinary process, or as otherwise reasonably necessary.

8. Remedies.

A.

Disciplinary Action.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 7 of 37

BY06-0104 — 3639588.1

-

’
’
’
I3

’

/{ Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

(D If the General Manager determines that the complaint of

harassment is founded, the General Manager shall take immediate
and appropriate disciplinary action consistent with the requirements
of law _and any personnel rules or regulations pertaining to
emplovee discipline. Other steps may be taken to the extent
reasonably necessary to prevent recurrence of the harassment and
to remedy the complainant's loss, if any.

(2) Disciplinary action shall be consistent with the nature and severity
of the offense, the rank of the harasser, and any other factors
relating to the fair and efficient administration of the Agency's
operations.

in the event a complaint is filed with the DFEH, and the DFEH finds that

the complaint has merit, the DFEH will attempt to negotiate a settlement
between the parties. If not settled, DFEH may issue a determination on
the merits of the case.

(1 Where a case is not settled and the DFEH finds a violation to exist,
it can prosecute the charging party's case before the Fair
Employment & Housing Commission ("FEHC"). Legal remedies
available through DFEH and FEHC for a successful claim by an
applicant, employee, or former employee include possible
reinstatement to a former job; award of a job applied for; back pay;
front pay; attorneys' fees; and under appropriate circumstances,
actual damages and/or administrative fines.

(2) In the alternative, DFEH may grant the employee permission to
withdraw the case and pursue a private lawsuit seeking similar
remedies.

9. Retaliation. Retaliation against anyone for opposing conduct prohibited by this

policy or for filing a complaint with or otherwise participating in an investigation,

proceeding or hearing conducted by the Agency, DFEH, or FEHC is strictly

prohibited by the Agency and state regulations. It may subject the offending

person to, among other things, disciplinary action, up to and including,

termination of employment.

10. Employee Obligation.

A.

Employees are not only encouraged to report instances of harassment,

they are obligated to report instances of harassment.

Employees are obligated to cooperate in every investigation of

harassment, including, but not necessarily limited to:

(1) Coming forward with evidence, both favorable and unfavorable to a
person accused of harassment; and

Employee Handbook Draft Page 8 of 37

BOOW-000 — 363988.1

-

7
7
’
’

’

/{ Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

(2) Fully and truthfully making a written report or verbally answering
questions when required to do so during the course of a Agency
investigation of alleged harassment.

C. Knowingly, falsely accusing someone of harassment or otherwise
knowingly giving false or misleading information in an investigation of
harassment shall be grounds for disciplinary action, up to and including,
termination of employment.

, { Formatted: Doc ID

’
’

Employee Handbook Draft Page 9 of 37 .

BI-MUKE - F63088.1 <



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE 3.0 EMPLOYMENT POLICIES AND PRACTICES

3.1 AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT

employees hired prior to December 20, 2005 are not “at will). Employment at-will may
be terminated with or without cause and with or without notice at any time by the

agreement for employment for any specified period of time or to make an agreement for
employment on other than at-will terms. Only the General Manager of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency has the authority to make any such agreement, which is
| binding only if it is in writing_and approved by the Board of Directors.

3.2 NEW HIRES

After an offer of employment has been made and prior to the commencement of
employment duties, each applicant for any position with the Agency must be examined
by a medical doctor, designated by the Agency, to determine the applicant’s ability to
perform the physical activity requirements of the job. Additionally the Agency will require
you to pass a drug screening test at the time of your physical examination_if you are in a
“safety-sensitive” position.

Upon successful completion of the required physical examination the supervisor of each
new hire employee will administer an orientation process. The orientation process is the
familiarization of the new hire employee with the Agency’s practices, policies, and
benefit plan. It includes their initial safety training, initial job training, the completion of
required forms and documents, and any other job related information. A checklist of the
topics covered in the orientation process must be completed by the new hire employee,
signed by the employee and their supervisor, and will be maintained as part of the
employee’s personnel records.

The first ninety (90) days of continuous employment at the Agency is considered a
training period. During the training period training employees do not accrue and are not
| eligible for benefits described in this handbook, unless required by law. During this time
you will learn your responsibilities, get acquainted with fellow employees and determine
whether you are happy with your job. Also, during this time, your supervisor will closely
monitor your performance. Upon completion of the training period, the General Manager
will review your performance. Completion of the training period does not entitle you to
remain employed by the Agency for any defined period of time as employment is “at

| will”. Both you and the Agency are free, at any time, to end the employment relationship, __ - { Deleted: and your compensation

After completion of the training period, eligible employees will receive the benefits
described in this handbook.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 10 of 37

BI6-000 —~ 36598N8.1 -

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency personnel are employed on an at-will basis, (only __ - {peleted: .

- {Deleted: Company

- ‘[Deleted: Company

7
7

7
/

)

/{Formatted: Doc ID
7



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

3.3 REGULAR EMPLOYEES

Employees who have completed their training period shali be known as "regular"
employees. Such employees may be either full-time or part-time. The distinction
between full-time and part-time depends upon the number of hours that an employee
works.

3.4 FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES

Regular full-time employees are those normally scheduled to work 40 hours per week.
Following the completion of the training period, regular full-time employees are eligible
for the employee benefits described in this handbook.

3.5 PART-TIME EMPLOYEES

Regular part-time such employees may be assigned a work schedule in advance or may
work on an as-needed basis. Regular part-time employees are eligible for employee
benefits pnly as expressly provided for in this handbook.

3.6 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES

Temporary employees are those employed for short-term assignments. Temporary

Manager.
3.7 JOB DUTIES

During the training period, your supervisor will explain your job responsibilities and the
performance standards expected of you. (See Exhibit A- Job Classification Schedule).
Be aware that, within the parameters of your job class, your job responsibilities may
change at any time during your employment. From time to time, you may be asked to
work on special projects or to assist with other work necessary or important to the
operation of your department or the Agency. Your cooperation and assistance in
performing such additional work is expected. The Agency reserves the right, at any time,
with or without notice, to alter or change job responsibilities, reassign or transfer job
positions, or assign additional job responsibilities.

3.8 WORK SCHEDULES

The Agency’s office is normally open for business between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and
4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. Your supervisor will assign your work schedule. All
employees are expected to be ready to work at the start of their scheduled shifts. If for
some reason you are unable to be at work when your shift begins, you are required to
notify your supervisor at least one half hour before your scheduled reporting time, failure

Employee Handbook Draft Page 11 of 37

BIG6-0I) — 365988.1

- {Deleted: may be

T ‘(Deleted: some, but not all

"~ { peleted: descrived

_ . - { Deleted: medical

/:{ Formatted: Doc ID

I3
’
’
’

«



BIGHORN~-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

to do so may result in disciplinary action by the Agency. Exchanging work schedules
with other employees is discouraged. However, if it is necessary to exchange schedules,
notify your supervisor, who may authorize an exchange if possible.

3.9 MEAL AND REST PERIODS

Employees are provided with a meal period, to be taken approximately in the middle of
the workday. Employees are allowed ten minute rest periods for every four hours of work
or major portion thereof. Your supervisor will schedule your meal and rest periods.

3.10 PERSONNEL RECORDS

You have a right to inspect your personnel file, as provided by law, in the presence of an
Agency representative at a mutually convenient time. You may add your version of any
disputed item to the file. The Agency will restrict disclosure of your personnel file to
authorized individuals within the Agency (i.e., employee, employee supervisor, or
General Manager). Any request for information from personnel files must be directed to
the General Manager. Only the General Manager or his/her designee is authorized to
release information about current or former employees. Disclosure of personnel
information to outside sources will be restricted to cooperation with authorized law
enforcement or local, state or federal agencies conducting official investigations.

3.11 EMPLOYEE REFERENCES

All requests for references must be directed to the General Manager or his/her
designee. No other manager, supervisor or employee is authorized to release references
for current or former employees. The Agency's policy as to references for employees
who have left the Agency is to disclose only the dates of employment and the title of the
last position held. If you authorize disclosure in writing, the Agency will also provide a
prospective employer with the information on the amount of salary or wage you last
earned.

3.12 PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS

Employees will receive periodic performance reviews. The review will be conducted by
your supervisor who will discuss it with you. Your first performance evaluation will be
after completion of your training period. After that review, performance evaluations will
be conducted annually, on or about the anniversary date of your employment with the
Agency. The frequency of performance evaluations may vary depending upon length of
service, job position, past performance, changes in job duties or recurring performance
problems. Performance evaluations may review factors such as the quality and quantity
of the work you perform, your knowledge of the job, initiative, work attitude and attitude
toward others. The performance evaluation should help you become aware of your
progress, areas for improvement and objectives or goals for future work performance.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 12 of 37

BHE-OUY — I6I9NG. | ha

,{ Formatted: Doc 1D




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Positive performance evaluations do not guaraniee increases in salary. Salary
increases are solely within the discretion of the Agency, and depend upon many factors
in addition to performance. After the review you will be required fo sign the evaluation
report simply to acknowledge that it has been presented to you and discussed with you
by your supervisor, and that you are aware of its contents. Promotions are solely within
the discretion of the Agency.

3.13 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

The purpose of the grievance procedure is to provide a means by which employee
grievances may be considered, discussed and resolved at the closest possible level to
the point of origin. A grievance is any dispute concerning the interpretation or
application of the rules or regulations governing personnel practices or working
conditions, or of the practical consequences of a decision on wages, hours, and other
terms and conditions of employment. Grievances shall be waived for all purposes if not
presented to the supervisor within ten working days from the date the aggrieved
employee knew, or by reasonable diligence could have known, of the occurrence of the
act or omission on which the grievance is based. Grievances shall be presented in
accordance with the procedures set forth below. The time period for review of the
grievance may be extended at any level of the procedure by mutual written consent of
both parties.

INFORMAL PROCEDURE: An employee with a grievance shall first discuss it with their
immediate supervisor without delay. [f the problem is not answered to their satisfaction,
they shall have the right to discuss it with the supervisor's immediate superior. Every
effort shall be made to resolve the problem in this manner.

FORMAL PROCEDURE: If informal efforts have not been successful in resolving an
employee’s problem, they may avail themselves of this formal procedure by submitting
their appeal in writing within five working days of the final answer given in the informal
procedure. The written appeal shall include a detailed nature of the grievance and their
expectations for resolution. The procedure is as follows:

> FIRST LEVEL OF APPEAL: The written appeal shall be submitted to the
employee’s immediate supervisor who shall hold a meeting within five working
days and shall render a decision and comments in writing within five working days
of the meeting.

» GENERAL MANAGER REVIEW: If the employee does not agree with the
decision, or if no answer has been received within six working days, he/she may
forward the original appeal in writing to the General Manager. Failure of the
employee to take further action within ten working days after receipt of the first
level decision, or within a total of ten working days if no decision is rendered, will
bar further consideration. The General Manager shall discuss the grievance with
the employee and with other appropriate persons, if any. The General Manager

Employee Handbook Draft Page 13 of 37

BIE-000 — 3639881 -

7
’

’
’

- { Deleted: their

, { Formatted: Doc ID
7



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

writing and return them to the employee within ten working days after receiving
the written appeal. The only appeals that can go beyond the General Manager
level are appeals from actions where “punitive discipline” was imposed. “Punitive

discipline” is defined as termination, suspension without pay of three (3) days or _- - { Deleted: loss of compensation

more or demotion. (For employees hired prior to December 20, 2005, "major
disciplinary actions,” including “punitive discipline,” shall be administered as set
forth in Section 3.17 and the grievance procedure shall not apply to such actions.)
Performance appraisals shall not be appealed beyond the General Manager
level.

» BOARD REVIEW: If the employee does not agree with the decision made at the
General Manager level where punitive discipline was imposed the employee may
within five working days, present their appeal in writing to the General Manager
requesting a hearing before the before the Board. All evidence and supporting
documents must be submitied with the appeal letter. At the employee’s request,
this hearing may be in either open or closed session. The decision of the Board
of Directors shall be final and binding on all parties.

The grievance is considered resolved at any step in the procedure when the employee is
satisfied that the problem has been resolved.

Throughout the duration of the grievance process the employee shall remain in their
current classification at their current rate of compensation whether placed on leave
status or not. The grievance procedure is the right of every regular employee and no
punitive action of any kind shall be assessed against any regular employee for legaily
| and professionally utilizing the grievance process.

3.14 EMPLOYMENT OF RELATIVES

The Agency will not hire relatives where actual or potential problems may arise regarding
supervision, security, safety or morale, or where potential conflicts of interest exist.
| 'Relatives” are defined to include spouses, registered domestic partners, children,
siblings, parents, in-laws and step-relatives. If two employees marry, become registered
domestic partners, or become related, causing actual or potential problems such as
those described above, only one of the employees will be retained with the Agency
unless reasonable accommodations can be made to eliminate the actual or potential
problems. The employees will have 30 days to decide which relative will stay with the
Agency. If this decision is not made in the time allowed, the General Manager of the
Agency will make the decision, taking the employment history and job performance of
both employees into account.

3.15 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Situations of actual or potential conflict of interest are to be avoided by all employees.
Personal or romantic involvement with a competitor, supplier or subordinate employee of
the Agency, which impairs an employee's ability to exercise good judgment on behalf of

, { Formatted: Doc ID

’
7

Employee Handbook Draft Page 14 of 37 J

BYOH-MHKE — 3GIOKS.T <



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

the Agency, creates an actual or potential conflict of interest. Supervisor-subordinate
romantic or personal relationships also can lead to supervisory problems, possible
claims of sexual harassment and morale problems.

An employee involved in any of the types of relationships or situations described in this
policy should immediately and fully disclose the relevant circumstances to his/her
immediate supervisor, or any other appropriate supervisor, for a determination as to
whether a potential or actual conflict exists. If an actual or potential conflict is
determined, the Agency may take whatever corrective action appears appropriate
according to the circumstances. Failure to disclose facts shall constitute grounds for
disciplinary action.

3.16 REDUCTIONS IN FORCE

Under some circumstances, the Agency may need to restructure or reduce its work
force. If it becomes necessary to restructure our operations or reduce the number of
| employees, the Agency will attempt to provide reasonable advance notice, if possible, so
as to minimize the impact on those affected. If possible, employees subject to layoff will
be informed of the nature of the layoff and the foreseeable duration of the layoff,
whether short-term or indefinite.

The Agency will abide by any and all labor laws relative to reductions in force. In
determining which employees will be subject to layoff, the Agency will take into account,
among other things, operation requirements, the skill, productivity, ability and past
performance of those involved and also, where feasible, the employee's iength of
service.

3.17 TERMINATION AND PROGRESSIVE DISCIPLINE

may follow a system of progressive discipline which may, but need not, include verbal
warnings, written warnings, suspension, and/or termination. All disciplinary action taken
shall be recorded in the employee’s personnel file.

For employees hired prior to December 20, 2005, the following disciplinary process will
apply to “major disciplinary actions” (defined as terminations, demotions or suspensions
without pay:

1. Prior to imposing a major disciplinary action, the employee shall be provided
with _a notice of proposed disciplinary action which shall include the documents upon
which the disciplinary action is based. The notice shall indicate that the employee shall
have up to seven (7) calendar days to schedule a "Skelly” hearing with the General
Manager. Following the Skelly hearing, or seven (7) days if the employee does not
choose to schedule one, the General Manager shall issue the employee a notice of
disciplinary action. If the disciplinary action is a termination, demotion or suspension
without pay for five (5) days or more, the employee shall have seven (7) calendar days

Employee Handbook Draft Page 15 of 37

BY06-000 — 363988.1 -«

’
’
7
’

/

/{Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

to file an appeal. The appeal shall be in writing and delivered o the General Manager.
Following receipt of the appeal, a hearing shall be scheduled before the Board of
Directors, or its designee(s). Failure to file a request for appeal within the time specified
shall be deemed a waiver of all appeal rights. Appeal hearings need not be conducted
in strict conformity with the Rules of Evidence as applied in a court of law, but all parties
shall observe the substance of the Rules of Evidence, to the end that the matter may be
fully heard and determined upon evidentiary matter which reasonable people rely on in
the conduct of serious business affairs. Following the hearing, the Board or its
designee(s) shall issue a written decision upholding, reducing or rejecting the discipline
imposed. (If the Board delegates the hearing to a designee(s), the decision shall be
advisory only.) The decision of the Board will be final and binding on all parties. The
hearing shall be held in Closed Session unless the employee requests otherwise.

2. In cases of suspensions without pay of four (4) days or less, the employee shall
be entitled to notice of the suspension and a Skelly hearing with the General Manager
either prior to, during or within seven (7) days following the suspension without pay. The
decision of the General Manager following the Skelly hearing shall be final and binding
and the employee shall have no further appeal rights.

3.18 VOLUNTARY TERMINATION

Any employee may voluntarily terminate their employment with the Agency at their
convenience. All Agency owned property (vehicles, keys, uniforms, identification
badges, credit cards, etc.) must be returned immediately upon termination of
employment. A Property Return Agreement must be completed and signed by each new
employee during the orientation process as Agency equipment is issued.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 16 of 37

B906-600 - 3659551 b

{ Formatted: Doc 1D



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE 4.0 SALARY AND WAGE ADJUSTMENTS

4.1 SALARY RANGE AND STEP SCHEDULE

The Board shall adopt a Salary Range and Step Schedule for all positions which shall be
identified in Appendix “B” attached.

4.2 SALARY ADJUSTMENTS

All merit salary adjustments shall be made by the General Manager with the aid of the
employee’s performance review on or about the employee’s annual anniversary date.
Merit salary adjustments are granted only after a satisfactory period of service, and are
not to be considered an automatic annual salary increase.

The Range and Step Salary Schedule, attached as Exhibit B, is adopted by the Board of
Directors setting forth the salary alignment for regular hourly employees. Each range in
the Range and Step Salary Schedule shall have a corresponding job classification

(

Deleted: the

description which is attached as Exhibit A - Job Classification Schedule.

e
Deleted: in a given workday or

workweek

4.3 OTHER SALARY ADJUSTMENTS i

[ Deleted: 8 hours in one workday or

I A A

The Board, at its discretion, may grant a percentage cost of living adjusiment to the !
Range and Step Exhibit B each year to be effective on or about January 1. The cost of
living index and the overall financial condition of the Agency shall be considered when

determining any adjustment.

4.4 OVERTIME

As necessary, employees may be required to work overtime. For purposes of ,, :.
determining which hours constitute forty (40) hours ina workweek for overtlme ellglblhty, ! /| .

:,"
'

l,l‘
!
I
by
i

distribute overtime evenly and accommodate individual schedules All overtime work
must be previously authorized by a supervisor. The Agency provides compensation for ,
all overtime hours worked by hourly employees in accordance with state and federal law ,’,

1
ty

!

i

I

I
!

as follows: '
Ly

overtime. A workday begins at midnight and ends 24 hours later. A workweek
begins each Friday at midnight.

| a. All hours worked in excess of 40 hours in one workweek will be freated as o

| b. Compensatlon for hours i in excess of 40 for the workweek shall be paid at a rate_

: work in one workweek,

Deleted or in excess of 8 for the
workday and not more than 12 for the
workday, and for the first eight hours
on the seventh consecutive day of

Deleted: <#>Compensation for )
hours in excess of 12 in one workday
and in excess of eight on the seventh
consecutive workday in a workweek
shall be paid at double the regular

rate of pay; andq

==

Overtime compensation for hours
worked In excess of eight hours per
day or forty hours per week shall
apply in all cases provided that the
employee worked the entire standard
work week or was on paid Agency
authorized leave (for example-
vacation) for the days not worked
during the standard work week in
question.

1

To be eligible for Haliday Overtime
pay, you must be regularly scheduled
to work on the day on which the
Holiday is observed and must work
your regularly scheduled working
days immediately preceding and
immediately following the holiday,
unless an absence on either day is
approved in advance by your
supervisor. If you are required to work
on a paid scheduled holiday you will
receive double the regular rate of

/{Formatted: Doc ID

Employee Handbook Draft Page 17 of 37 K

BY04-040 — 3639881

| pay.




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

4.5 OPERATIONS STANDBY

THREE HOUR FACILITY INSPECTION: The employee on-call shall perform the normal

the Agency facilities are inspected and production data recorded. Three hours are
allotted to perform these duties, and employees will be paid a minimum of three (3)
hours.

ON CALL TIME: Answer information only calls, carry the pager for the entire shift, and

be available for any emergency call-out that may arise during the hours of their on-call
shift.

CALL OUT TIME: Call-out time refers to the time an employee is called out after regular
working hours when that employee has on-call duty. Call-out time does not include the
time required to make the three hour facility inspection each day, information only calls
or carrying the pager for the entire shift. Call-out time shall be compensated at overtime
rates for actual time worked with a minimum of one hour compensation.

Employees on stand-by duty on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday or Friday will
be paid one (1) hour of their base pay rate for each day of service. Employees on
stand-by duty on Saturday, or Sunday, or Agency authorized Holidays will be paid three
(3) hours of their base pay rate.

In addition to the hours paid in the preceding paragraph the employee called out during
their on call shift will be paid one and one half (1%%) times that employee’s regular hourly
rate for duties that fall outside of the three hour facility inspection time frame.

4.6 COMPENSATORY TIME

An employee may elect compensatory time in lieu of overtime. Those employees
eligible for compensatory time may accrue such time to a maximum of forty (40) hours.
Compensatory time shall be calculated at one and one-half (1%%) times the number of

on the employee’s time card and submitted to the payroll department. (Compensatory
time must be elected by the employee prior to performing the work.) Compensatory time

4.7 PAYMENT OF WAGES

All employees of the Agency are paid every other Thursday for work performed during
the previous two-week pay period. If a regular payday falls on a holiday, every effort will
be made to pay the employees on the preceding workday. Paychecks are normally

Employee Handbook Draft Page 18 of 37

BOOG-OMKF — 3659841 <

_ . - | Deleted: and will be compensated
per sections 4.4

_ - -| Deleted: Holiday overtime
compensation shall apply when an
on-call shift includes an Agency
authorized Holiday and when the call-
out occurs outside of the three hour
facility shift.{

_ - - 7| Deleted: scheduled hours during the
established work day

compensatory time within the same
pay period or it shali be paid at then

_ - -] Deleted: Employees shall use their
end of the pay period.

/{ Formatted: Doc ID j




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

available by 4:00 p.m. at the Jemez office. If there is an error on your check, please
report it immediately to your supervisor and it will be corrected within four working days.
All payroll deductions shall be in accordance with applicable laws.

4.8 ADVANCES

The Agency does not permit advances against unearned wages or against unaccrued
vacation.

4.9 SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT COMPENSATION
Special Assignment Compensation is a concept which allows for increases in pay

beyond that which is normally allowed when duties performed support such additional
pay for special periods of time. The General Manager may grant the Special Assignment

Compensation for duties assigned an employee at a rate of compensation at the bottom _ .- {Deleted: not to exceed twenty

of range for the new position or five percent (5%) of the employee’s pay in their reguiar
position, whichever is greater, of the employee’s based pay rate when duties assigned
are above and beyond the normal classification of an employee and under other
circumstances as determined by the General Manager.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 19 of 37

BYO6-60G — 3659881 -

’
’

’
’

percent {(20%)

/{Formatted: Doc ID
’



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE 5.0 STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

5.1 PROHIBITED CONDUCT

The following conduct is prohibited and will not be tolerated by the Agency. This list of
prohibited conduct is illustrative only; other types of conduct injurious to security,
personal safety, employee welfare and the Agency's operations also may be prohibited.

a.

b.

S@Q o

Failure to uphold the Constitution and laws of the United States and the State of
California.

Failure to perform employment duties in accordance with all applicable
governing authorities and regulations of the Agency including but not limited to
the provisions of this handbook.

Falsification of employment records, employment information or other Agency
records.

Theft, deliberate or careless damage of Agency property or the property of any
employee or customer.

Removing or borrowing Agency property without prior authorization.
Unauthorized use of Agency equipment, time, materials, or facilities.

Provoking a fight or fighting during working hours or on Agency property.
Participating in horseplay or practical jokes on Agency time or on Agency
premises.

Using abusive language at any time on Agency premises or in the performance
of employment duties.

Engaging in criminal conduct whether or not related to job performance.
Creating or participating in a disruption of any kind which could result in the
impedance of the normal work day routine during working hours on Agency
property.

Insubordination, including but not limited to failure or refusal to obey the orders
or instructions of a supervisor or member of management, or the use of abusive
or threatening language toward a supervisor or member of management.

. Failure to be punctual in reporting for work and efficient with the use of their

time while on duty. All employees are encouraged to live close to the area and
employees having on-call responsibilities are required to live within a thirty (30)
minute drive of the Agency office.

Failure to notify a supervisor when unable to report to work.

Unreported absences,
Failure to obtain permission to leave work for any reason during normal working
hours.

Failure to provide a physician's certificate when requested or required to do so.
Sleeping or malingering on the job.

cases of emergency,_
Working overtime without authorization, or refusing to work assigned overtime.
Violation of any safety, health, security or Agency policies, rules or procedures.

Committing a fraudulent act or a breach of trust under any circumstances.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 20 of 37

BAO6-0K — 365988.1 -«

- {Deleted: of three (3) consecutive }

scheduled workdays

in duration

- ‘[Deleted: of mare than three minutes }

o {Deleted: or extreme circumstances J

’
’
’
’

’

Formatted: Doc ID
A )




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

w. Unlawful harassment_or discrimination.
X. Discourteous treatment of others. «--- ‘[Formatted: Bullets and Numbering ]
y. Violation of Agency rules or policies.

5.2 DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE/DRUG TESTING PROGRAM

The Agency is concerned about the use of alcohol, illegal drugs or controlled substances
as it affects the workplace. Use of these substances whether on or off the job can
adversely affect an employee's work performance, efficiency, safety and health and
therefore seriously impair the employee's value to the Agency. In addition, the use or
possession of these substances on the job constitutes a potential danger to the welfare
and safety of other employees and exposes the Agency to the risks of property loss or
damage, or injury to other persons. Furthermore, the use of prescription drugs and/or
over-the-counter drugs also may affect an employee's job performance and seriously
impair the employee's value to the Agency.

The following rules and standards of conduct apply to all employees either on Agency
property or during the work day (including meals and rest periods). The following are
strictly prohibited by the Agency:

a. Possession or use of alcohol, or being under the influence of alcohol while on
the job.

b. Driving an Agency vehicle while under the influence of alcohol.

c. Distribution, sale or purchase of an illegal or controlled substance while on the
job.

d. Possession or use of an illegal, or controlled substance or being under the
influence of an illegal or controlled substance while on the job.

Violation of the above rules and standards of conduct will not be tolerated. The Agency
also may bring the matter to the attention of appropriate law enforcement authorities.
Except as prohibited by law, an employee's conviction on a charge of illegal sale or _. - {Deleted: A )

possession of any controlled substance while off Agency property will not be tolerated
because such conduct, even though off duty, reflects adversely on the Agency. In
addition, the Agency must keep people who sell or possess controlled substances off
the Agency's premises in order to keep the controlled substances themselves off the
premises.

Any employee who is using prescription or over-the-counter drugs that may impair the
employee's ability to safely perform the job, or affect the safety or well-being of others,
must notify a supervisor of such use immediately before starting or resuming work._{This
does not require disclosure of the reason for taking the drug.) The employee may be
required to provide a physician’'s statement confirming their fithess for duty.

The Agency is required to implement a drug testing program for all of its employees
whose job classification requires them to have a commercial drivers license and perform

, { Formatted: Doc ID J

’
’
’

Employee Handbook Draft Page 21 of 37 ‘

BO906-00 — 365958. <



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

safety-sensitive functions regulated by Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations. The _.- {Deleted: Policy Statement No. 97P-

Agency’s Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy _is for those safety-sensitive positions.
5.3 OFF-DUTY CONDUCT

While the Agency does not seek to interfere with the off-duty and personal conduct of its
employees, certain types of off-duty conduct may interfere with the Agency's legitimate
business interests. For this reason, employees should be aware of the following policies:
Employees are expected to conduct their personal affairs in a manner that does not

| adversely affect the Agency's or their own integrity, reputation or credibility. lllegal pff- _.

duty conduct on the part of an employee that adversely affects the Agency's legitimate
business interests or the employee's ability to perform his or her job will not be tolerated.

While employed by the Agency, employees are expected to devote their energies to
their jobs with the Agency. For this reason, second jobs are discouraged. The following
types of outside employment are strictly prohibited:

a. Employment that conflicts with an employee's work schedule, duties and
responsibilities;

b. Employment that creates a confiict of interest or is incompatible with the
employee's employment with the employer;

c. Employment that impairs or has a detrimental effect on the employee's work
performance with the Agency;

d. Employment that requires the employee to conduct work or related activities on
the employer's property during the employer's working hours or using the
employer's facilities and/or equipment;

e. Employment that directly or indirectly competes with the business or the
interests of the employer.

25

5.4 PUNCTUALITY AND ATTENDANCE

As an employee of the Agency, you are expected to be punctual and regular in
attendance. Any tardiness or absence causes problems for your fellow employees and
your supervisor. When you are absent, your workioad must be performed by others, just
as you must assume the workload of others who are absent.

Employees are expected to report to work as scheduled, on time and prepared to start
work. Employees also are expected io remain at work for their entire work schedule,
except for meal periods or when required to leave on authorized Agency business. Late
arrival, early departure or other absences from scheduled hours are disruptive and must
be avoided.

If you are unable to report for work on any particular day, you must call your supervisor
at least one half hour before the time you are scheduled to begin working for that day. In
all cases of absence or tardiness, employees must provide their supervisor with an

Employee Handbook Draft Page 22 of 37

BIOE-60 — 365985, 1 <’

07 sets forth t

)

- '[ Deleted: or immoral

-{ Deleted: Employees who wish to
engage in outside employment that
may create a real or apparent conflict
of interest must submit a written
request to the Agency explaining the
details of the outside employment. if
the outside employment is
authorized, the Agency assumes no
responsibility for the outside
employment. The Agency shall not
provide workers' compensation
coverage or any other benefit for
injuries occurring from or arising out
of outside employment. Authorization
to engage in outside employment can
be revoked at any time.y|

{ Formatted: poc 1D




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

honest reason or explanation. Employees also must inform their supervisor of the
expected duration of any absence. Unless there are extenuating circumstances, you
must call in on any day you are scheduled to work that you will be absent or tardy.

Excessive absenteeism or tardiness (whether excused or not) will not be tolerated.

If you fail to report for work without notification to your supervisor and absence continues
for a period of three consecutive days, the Agency will consider that you have
abandoned your employment and have voluntarily terminated.

5.5 PERSONAL STANDARDS

Employees are expected to wear clothing appropriate for the nature of our business and
the type of work performed. Clothing should be neat, clean and tasteful. Avoid ciothing
that can create a safety hazard. Department managers may issue more specific
guidelines.

will be reimbursed up to $150 for one pair each year by the Agency. It is the
responsibility of the employee to purchase properly fitting foot wear prior to
reimbursement.

Employees and visitors are required to wear safety equipment when visiting or working
in an area designhated as a “hard hat area”.

Field employees, when leaving the Agency’s employees, shall return all uniforms to the
Agency. Violation of the Agency’s dress code policy could result in disciplinary action up
to and including termination.

5.6 CUSTOMER RELATIONS

We are a service oriented business and we must remember that the customer is our first
priority. Customers are to be treated courteously and given proper attention at all times.
Never regard a customer's question or concerns as an interruption or an annoyance.
Customer inquiries, whether in person or by telephone, must be addressed promptly and
professionally. Never place a telephone caller on hold for an extended period. Direct
incoming calls to the appropriate person and make sure the call is received. Employees
are expected to be polite, courteous, prompt and attentive to every customer. When a
situation arises where the employee does not feel comfortable or capable of handling
the problem, the supervisor or General Manager should be called immediately.

5.7 CONFIDENTIALITY

Employee Handbook Draft Page 23 of 37

B9N6-000 — 363988 T -

{ Deleted: The uniform shail consist of
denim trousers and shirt bearing the
Agency’s name and logo. Field
employees shall be issued T-shirts
for use during summer months and
long sleeve heavy cotton blend T-
shirts for use in cooler winter months.
The Agency will reimburse field
employees for up to four pairs of
denim trousers per year.

{ Deleted:

/{ Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Each employee is responsible for safeguarding confidential information obtained in
connection with his or her employment. In the course of your work, you may have
access to confidential information regarding the Agency, its suppliers, its customers or
perhaps even fellow employees. Employees shall not reveal or divulge any such
confidential information. This obligation to maintain the confidentiality of information
shall continue even after employment with the Agency ends. Access to confidential
information should be on a "need-to-know" basis and must be authorized by your
supervisor. Any breach of this policy will not be tolerated and legal action may be taken
by the Agency.

5.8 BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS
No employee may accept a gift or gratuity from any customer, vendor, supplier or other

person doing business with the Agency that may give the appearance of influence
regarding their business decision, transaction or service. Please discuss expenses paid

Employee Handbook Draft Page 24 of 37

BOS-000 — 365988.1 <’

- ‘[ Deleted: Agency

7
’

’
’

/{Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE 6.0 OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 EMPLOYER PROPERTY

Lockers, desks, vehicles and tools are Agency property and must be maintained
according to Agency rules and regulations. The Agency reserves the right to search all
Agency property. They must be kept clean and are to be used only for work-related
purposes. Prior authorization must be obtained before any Agency property may be
removed from the premises.

6.2 USE OF ELECTRONIC MEDIA

The Agency uses various forms of electronic communication including, but not limited to
computers, e-mail, telephones, Internet, cell phones, & PDAs. Al electronic
communications, including all software, databases, hardware, and digital files, remain
the sole property of BDVWA and are to be used only for Agency business and not for
any personal use. Employees therefore have no expectation of privacy in their personal
use of Agency computers and other electronic communications equipment.

Electronic communication and media may not be used in any manner that would be
discriminatory, harassing, or obscene, or for any other purpose that is illegal, against
Agency policy, or not in the best interest of the Agency.

Employees who misuse electronic communications and engage in defamation,
copyright or trademark infringement, misappropriation of trade secrets, discrimination,
harassment, or related actions will be subject to discipline and/or immediate
termination.

Employees may not install personal software on Agency computer systems.

All electronic information created by any employee using any means of electronic
communication is the property of the Agency and remains the property of the Agency.
Personal passwords may be used for purposes of security, but the use of a personal
password does not affect the Agency's ownership of the electronic information.

The Agency will override all personal passwords if necessary for any reason.

The Agency reserves the right to access, audit and review electronic files, messages,
mail, and other digital archives, and to monitor the use of electronic communications as
necessary to ensure that no misuse or violation of Agency policy or any law occurs.

Employees are not permitted to access the electronic communications of other
employees or third parties unless directed to do so by Agency management.

No employee may install or use anonymous e-mail transmission programs or encryption
of e-mail communications, except as specifically authorized by the General Manager.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 25 of 37

BO(H6-000 — 3659881 -

’
’
z
’

s

/{Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Employees who use devices on which information may be received and/or stored,
including but not limited to cell phones, cordless phones, portable computers, fax
machines, and voice mail communications are required to use these methods in strict
compliance with the trade secrets and confidential communication policy established by
the Agency. These communications tools should not be used for communicating
confidential or sensitive information or any trade secrets.

Access to the Internet, websites, and other types of Agency-paid computer access are
to be used for Agency-related business only. Any information about the Agency, its
products or services, or other types of information that will appear in the electronic
media about the Agency must be approved by the General Manager before the
information is placed on an electronic information resource that is accessible to others.

Questions about access to electronic communications or issues relating to security
should be addressed to your immediate supervisor.

6.3 OFF-DUTY USE OF FACILITIES

Employees are prohibited from making use of Agency faciliies while not on duty.
Employees are expressly prohibited from using Agency facilities, Agency property or
l Agency equipment for personal use. |
6.4 HEALTH AND SAFETY

Every employee is responsible for the safety of him or herself as well as others in the
workplace. To achieve our goal of maintaining a safe workplace, everyone must be
safety conscious at all times. In compliance with California law, and to promote the
concept of a safe workplace, the Agency maintains an Injury and lliness Prevention

for employee association meetings is
permitted provided the established

_ . - | Deleted: However, use of facilities
rules for facility use are adhered to.f

| Program. The Jnjury and Jliness Prevention Program is available for review by_:,—{beleted:i

employees and/or employee representatives in the General Manager's office.

In compliance with Proposition 65, the Agency will inform employees of any known
exposure to any hazardous material.

6.5 HOUSEKEEPING

All employees are expected to keep their work areas and vehicles clean and organized.
Common areas such as lunch rooms, locker rooms and rest-rooms should be kept clean
by those using them. Please clean up after meals. Dispose of frash properly.

6.6 SOLICITATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF LITERATURE

In order to ensure efficient operation of the Agency's business and to prevent
annoyance to employees, it is necessary to control solicitations and distribution of
literature on Agency property. All employees are expected to follow the following rules
regarding solicitation or distribution of literature. Any employee who is in doubt
concerning the application of these rules should consult with his or her supervisor
immediately.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 26 of 37

BEO6-MKY — 365088.1 -

AN~ - -
NN ‘{Deleted: i

\\\ ‘[Deleted: P

) { Deleted: p

{Formatted: Doc 1D




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

» No employee shall solicit or promote support for any cause or organization during
his or her working time or during the working time of the employee or employees
at whom such activity is directed.

» No employee shall distribute or circulate any written or printed material in work
areas at any time, or during his or her working time or during the working time of
the employee or employees at whom such activity is directed.

» Under no circumstances will non-employees be permitted to solicit or to distribute
written material for any purpose on Agency property.

, { Formatted: Doc ID
s

’
’

Employee Handbook Draft Page 27 of 37 ‘

BO06-000 — 3639K5.1 -



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

ARTICLE7.0 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

7.1 HOLIDAYS

[ The Agency observes the following paid holidays_for regular full-time employees:

January 1 (New Years Day)

Third Monday in January (Martin Luther King Day)
Third Monday in February (Presidents Day)
Last Monday in May (Memorial Day)

July 4 (Independence Day)

First Monday in September (Labor Day)
Second Monday in October (Columbus Day)
November 11 (Veterans Day)

Thanksgiving Day

The Day Following Thanksgiving Day
December 25 (Christmas Day)

VVVVVVVVVVY

When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the previous Friday will be observed. When a
Holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday will be observed.

Eligibility for holiday pay begins after completion of the training period, unless otherwise
approved by the General Manager.

7.2 VACATIONS

It is the intent of the Agency that paid vacation leave be provided to the Agency's
employees to facilitate time for rest and relaxation. Therefore, it is in the best interest of

the Agency and the employee for them to use their vacation leave and not be paid for it
in lieu of time off.

Regular full-time employees accrue paid vacation time in accordance with the following

schedule:
LENGTH OF SERVICE FROM BENEFIT DATE ANNUAL VACATION ACCRUAL MAXIMUM
ALLOWANCE RATE ALLOWED
PER UNUSED
STRAIGHT BALANCE
TiIME HOUR
Date of hire through 4" year: 80 hours per year .0385 160 hours
5th year (1461% day) through 10" year (3285" | 120 hours per year .0575 240 hours
day):
11" year (3286" day) and thereafter: 160 hours per year .0770 320 hours
| Vacation Definition: Vacation is a Jeave of absence with pay for the recreation and well- __ - {Deleted: right, earned as a conditionJ
being of the employee. If an employee has exhausted sick leave, vacation leave may be of employment, to a

| used for sick leave purposes upon special request of the employee and with the written
approval of the General Manager.

, { Formatted: Doc ID B

e

Employee Handbook Draft Page 28 of 37

BY0G-000 — 363688, «”



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

period in which it is earned, provided an employee has completed pinety (90) days Of | oo o rog e o ton

accrue, on a pro-rata basis, vacation
continuous service,_ \ Y, | leave for completed pay periods.

————————————————————————————————————————————————————— v o v | Such

As set forth above, vacation ghall be available for use on the first day following the pay__ - - | Deleted: Accumulation Definition:

AY

vy N
| Temporary,and part-time gmployees do not accrue paid vacation time._ ' [ etetedt: siowance
3N I Deleted: thirteen (13) pay periods or
Vo
| \
g

)

its equivalent ]

Vacation periods shoulid be taken annually with the approval of the General Manager at ¢ | Deleteds fom the employee's 1
)

)

)

- > - . \ benefit date. Employees in regular
such time as will not impair the work schedule or efficiency of the Agency but with % p;osit;’ons budgeted fess ltjhan,e;ghty

. . . . ours per 0G or job-
consideration given to the well-being of the employee. No employee shall lose earned ' e P s
vacation leave time because of work urgency. If an employee has reached the .1 vacati?n;eaye accq?u;agon ona

. . . i pro-rata basis; provided, however,
maximum allowed unused balance and is unable to take vacation leav_e the employ_ee \‘\\\\ hat there shall be no proration of
shall be compensated for up to fifty percent (50%) of the accrued vacation balance with-v( maximum accumulations

- - . - ] 0y i
the remaining amount remaining available for use._ Otherwise, employees are not \\\“‘{Deleted:,
allowed to “cash out” vacation. ‘

\‘\[ Deleted: and
1
'{ Deleted: in their training period

Vacations shall be scheduled to provide adequate coverage of job responsibilities and
staffing requirements. The General Manager will make final determinations and all

Deleted: Full-time employees begin
to accrue vacation time at the rate of

vacation leave must be approved two (2) weeks in advance. The General Manager il

may, at his/her discretion, grant vacation leave in the event of an unforeseen emergency scheduled to and does work 40 hours
H P : H per week will normally accrue 10

without applying the two (2) week advance notice requirement. working days or 80 hours vacation

time from their date of hire through

Employees on unpaid leave do not accrue vacation time. If a holiday occurs during your ;“;‘;lg;menatrﬂ"f continous

vacation period, you will be granted one additional day of vacation, to be taken at a time 1

approved in advance by your supervisor. In the fifth through tenth years of

continuous employment, full-time

employees begin to accrue vacation

An employee whose employment terminates will be paid for accrued unused vacation fime at the rate of .0575 hours per

straight-time hour worked. An
I days, employee who is scheduled to and
\ does work an average of 40 hours per
\ week will normally accrue 15 working

7.3 INSURANCE BENEFITS days or 120 hours of vacation in the

\ 5th through 10th year of employment.q
. A . (Y '

MEDICAL INSURANCE: The Agency provides a comprehensive medical, vision, dental,

In the eleventh and following years of

and life insurance plan for full and eligible part time employees. Medical insurance for | continuous employment, full-time
. . N . v employees begin to accrue vacation
employee dependents is provided on a cost sharing basis. , An employee becomes | time atthe rate of .0769 per straight-
eligible within one (1) month following the successful completion of their training period *, | fime hour worked. An émployee who
and at that time the employee and their dependents may begin to take advantage of the ' | average of 40 hours per week wil
insurance benefits. In the event of an increase in medical insurance premium rates, all ' | normally accrue 20 days or 160 hours
A . . . ) , 1| of vacation in the 11th and following
employees may be required to contribute to the cost of increased premiums to retain ' ' years of employment
A
coverage. \\(DEIeted: on a pro-rata basis ]
. . . Deleted: The Agency pays seventy
DISABILITY INSURANCE: Each employee contributes to the state of California to five percent (f75%) and th(e enr/n)plc;yee
. . are . . . pays twenty five percent (25%) of
provide disability insurance pursuant to the California Unemployment Insurance Code. employee dependent heaith premium
Contributions are made through a payroll deduction. Disability insurance is payable | cost. )
when you cannot work because of illness or injury not caused by employment, Specific __ - { beleted: at the Agency or when you |
rules and regulations governing disability are available from the Employment are entifled to temporary workers'
- compensation at a rate less than the
Development Department. . | daily disability benefit amount
‘[ Deleted: General Manager ]
. { Formatted: Doc ID J
Employee Handbook Draft Page 29 of 37 e

BYOG-000 — 363988. «”



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION: The Agency contributes each year to the
California Unemployment Insurance Fund on behalf of its employees.

WORKERS COMPENSATION: At no cost to you, you are protected by the Agency's
workers' compensation insurance policy while employed by the Agency. The policy
covers you in case of occupational injury or illness.

RETIREMENT PLAN: The Agency contracts with the Public Employees Retirement
System to provide a plan for eligible employees in order to assist in planning for their
retirement. For information regarding eligibility, contributions, benefits and tax status,
contact the General Manager. All eligible participants will receive a summary plan
description.

7.4 SICK LEAVE

It is the intention of the Agency that sick leave be provided to each regular employee for
use in the event of iliness. Sick leave shall accrue for all eligible employees at the rate of
eight (8) hours per month of service. Accrued sick leave shall be awarded at the end of
each accrual period. An employee using sick leave shall, on a daily basis, notify their
supervisor that they will be absent from work due to iliness at least one half hour before
you are scheduled to report for work.

There is no limit on the amount of sick leave that may be accrued. Upon retirement or
termination, an employee shall be entitled to payment for any accrued but unused sick
leave in excess of 200 hours based on each two (2) hours of accrued sick leave being
converted to one (1) hour of vacation leave or upon retirement unused accrued sick
leave may be applied to the employee’s retirement service credit with the Public
Employees Retirement System.

Any employee who has used all their accrued sick leave and is still unable to return to
work due to illness must make arrangements with the General Manager for additional
time off. All employees shall provide written verification from a physician of sickness or
injury if sick leave continues for more than three (3) consecutive days.

The use of sick leave applies to, but may not be limited to the following:

Any bona fide illness or injury.

Quarantine due to exposure to a contagious disease.

Any required treatment or examination for medical, dental or ocular purposes.
Sickness or injury in the immediate family which includes your child, parent,
spouse, registered domestic partner or registered domestic partner's child

apow

Sick leave is a benefit provided by the Agency, not a right earned by the employee.
Abuse of this benefit will not be tolerated. Excessive abuse of the sick leave benefit
could result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

7.5 LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Employee Handbook Draft Page 30 of 37

BYO6-0KY — 363958.E

-

-
-

. { Formatted: Doc 1D




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

The Board shall have the authority to grant leaves to the General Manager. The General
Manager shall have the authority to grant leaves to all other Agency employees in
accordance with the provisions under which eligible leaves may be granted. All leaves
shall be requested on a form provided by the Agency prior to the start of the requested
leave. Failure to return promptly from authorized leave without prior authorization from
the General Manager may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination.

A leave of absence, not to exceed thirty (30) consecutive days, may be requested in
writing by any regular Agency employee. The General Manager may grant the leave
provided that the leave is in the best interest of the Agency and the employee. The leave
shall be without pay and no benefits shall accrue or be paid during the term of the leave.
| However, the employee may self-pay the premiums under the provisions of “COBRA.”
Your supervisor can give you additional information on this subject.

A leave of absence requested for a period longer than thirty (30) consecutive days shall
be reviewed by the Agency personnel commitiee and may or may not be granted by the
Board of Directors.

7.6 MEDICAL LEAVES

A medical leave of absence may be granted for non-work related temporary medical
disabilities (other than pregnancy, childbirth, and related medical conditions) for up to
four months with a doctor's written certificate of disability. Requests for leave should be
made in writing as far in advance as possible. If you are granted a medical leave the
Agency will pay you sick pay for the period of time equivalent to your accumulated sick
pay earned. You also may use any paid vacation time previously accrued._If you are a
disabled individual pursuant to the Fair Employment and Housing Act and the Agency
does not grant the leave of absence, an interactive process meeting will be scheduled.

A medical leave begins on the first day your doctor certifies that you are unable to work
and ends when your doctor certifies that you are able to return to work or after a total of
four months of leave, whichever occurs first. Your supervisor will supply you with a form
for your doctor to complete, showing the date you were disabled and the estimated date
you will be able to return to work. An employee returning from a medical disability leave
must present a doctor's certificate showing fitness to return to work.

If returning from a non-work-related medical leave you will be offered the same position
held at the time of leaving, if available. If this position is not available_due to an “undue
hardship,” a comparable position will be offered. If neither the same nor a comparable
position is available, your return to work will depend on job openings existing at the time
of your scheduled return. There are no guarantees of reinstatement and your return will
depend on your qualifications for existing openings.

California workers' compensation laws govern work-related illnesses and injuries. The
| Agency will fully comply with these laws.

7.7 PREGNANCY-RELATED DISABILITY LEAVE
Employee Handbook Draft Page 31 of 37

BY06-00G — 36598R.1 -+

.- ‘[Deleted: intends to

’
-

. {Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Pregnancy, childbirth or related medical conditions will be treated like any other
disability, and an employee on leave will be eligible for temporary disability benefits in
the same amount and degree as any employee on leave.

All female employees should advise their supervisor of their intent to take pregnancy
disability leave as soon as possible. The individual should make an appointment with the
General Manager to discuss the following conditions:

a. Employees who need to take pregnancy disability must inform the Agency when
a leave is expected to begin and how long it will likely last. If the need for a
leave or transfer is foreseeable, employees should provide notification at least
30 days before the pregnancy disability leave or transfer is to begin. Employees
should consult with the General Manager regarding the scheduling of any
planned medical treatment or supervision in order to minimize disruption to the
operations of the Agency. Any such scheduling is subject to the approval of the
employee’s health care provider.

b. If 30 days advance notice is not possible, notice must be given as soon as
practical.

c. If requested by the employee and recommended by the employee's physician,
the employee's work assignment may be changed as required to protect the
health and safety of the employee and her child.

d. Requests for transfers of job duties will be reasonably accommodated only if the
job and security rights of others are not breached.

e. Temporary transfers due to health considerations will be granted where
possible. However, the employee will receive the pay that accompanies the job,
as is the case with any other temporary transfer due to temporary health
reasons.

f. Pregnancy leave will usually begin when ordered by the employee's physician.
Employees must provide the Agency with a certification from a health care
provider. The certification indicating disability should contain:

»The date on which the employee became disabled due to pregnancy;
»The probably duration of the period or periods of disability; and

» A statement that, due to the disability, the employee is unable to
perform one or more of the essential functions of her position without
undue risk to herself, the successful completion of her pregnancy, or to
other persons.

g. Leave returns will be allowed only when the employee’s physician sends a
release_indicating fithess to return to work.

h. An employee will be allowed to utilize accrued vacation and/or sick leave during
a pregnancy disability leave.

Duration of the leave will be determined by the advice of employee's physician, but
employees disabled by pregnancy may take up to four months. The four months of
leave includes any period of time for actual disability caused by the employee's
pregnancy, childbirth or related medical condition. This includes leave for severe
morning sickness and for prenatal care. Leave does not need to be taken in one
continuous period of time and may be taken intermittently, as needed.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 32 of 37

BI06-00 — 365988, 1 -

L {Formatted: Doc ID

-
’



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

An employee returning from a pregnancy disability leave will be offered the same
position held at the time of leaving, unless the job no longer exists, or the job has been
filled in order to avoid undermining the Agency's ability to operate safely and efficiently,
or you are not capable of performing the job responsibilities. If your former position is not
available, a substantially similar position will be offered unless there is no substantially
similar position available, or your filling the available position would substantially

undermine the Agency's ability to operate safely and efficiently, or you are not capable of
performing the job responsibilities.

If you are on pregnancy disability leave and are not eligible for continued paid coverage

Agency for the amount of the relevant premium.

7.8 BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

In the event of a death in your immediate family, you may apply for and receive up to a
maximum of five (5) days of bereavement leave per incident with pay. The immediate
| family is defined as your current spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, legal

guardian, brother, sister, grandparent, grandchiid, or mother-in-law, father-in-law, sister-
in-law, brother-in-law, son-in-law, or daughter-in-law.

7.9 MILITARY LEAVE

Military leave will be granted in accordance with applicable law.

Any employee who is required to serve on jury duty, and has compieted their training |
period, will receive full pay while serving up to ten (10) days of jury duty per calendar

limit. You should notify your supervisor of the need for time off for jury duty as soon as a
notice or summons from the court is received. You may be requested to provide written
verification from the court clerk of having served. If work time remains after any day of

jury duty you will be expected to return to work. Any mileage allowance paid by the court
for jury services is o be retained by you.

7.11 TIME OFF FOR VOTING

In the event that an employee does not have sufficient time outside of working hours to
vote in a statewide election, the employee may take off enough working time to enable
him or her to vote. Such time off shall be taken at the beginning or the end of the regular
working shift, whichever allows for more free time, and the time taken off shall be
combined with the voting time available outside of working hours. Under these
circumstances an employee will be allowed a maximum of two hours on the election day
Employee Handbook Draft

BI06-006 — 3639881

Page 33 of 37

-

.

<’

1
1

| year. A leave of absence without pay will be granted if jury duty exceeds the ten (10) day_ |

- ‘{Deleted: federal

rDeleted: If you are a regular full-time )
employee and you leave the Agency
for active military service, you are
considered to be on military service
/| leave of absence. You are entitled to
' reinstatement upon completion of
; military service provided your
J application for reinstatement is made
within 80 days of your discharge.{|
1/
1

An employee returning from active
military service within 90 days of
discharge will be offered the same
position held at the time of leaving,
unless the job no longer exists, or the
job has been filled in order to avoid
undermining the Agency's ability to
operate safely and efficiently, or you
\ are not capable of performing the job
responsibilities. If your former
‘\ position is not available, a
\ substantially similar position will be
offered unless there is no
substantially similar position
available, or your filling the available
position would substantially
undermine the Agency's ability to
operate safety and efficiently or you
are not capable of performing the job
responsibilities.|

If you are ordered on military duty for
\ 17 days or less per year, you will not
be placed on military service leave,

but will be given an excused absence
without pay.{

' Deleted: OR WITNESS
( Deleted: required
. {Formatted: Doc ID

A A A




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

without loss of pay. Where possible, the employee shall give his or her supervisor at
| least two working days’ notice that time off to vote is needed.

7.12 SCHOOL CONFERENCES INVOLVING SUSPENSION

If it becomes necessary for an employee who is the parent or guardian of a child to
attend the child's school to discuss possible suspension, the employee should alert his
or her supervisor as soon as possible so that alternative arrangements may be made.
No discriminatory action will be taken against the employee for taking time off for this
purpose.

7.13 EXTERNAL EMPLOYEE EDUCATION

It may be necessary for employees to attend training programs, seminars, conferences,
lectures, meetings or other outside activities for the benefit of the Agency or the
individual employees. Attendance at such aclivities may be required by the Agency or
requested by individual employees. However, attendance will not be considered an
officially authorized activity, subject to the following policies on reimbursement and
compensation, unless prior written approval has been issued by the General Manager.
To obtain approval, employees wishing to attend an activity must submit a written
request detailing all relevant information, including date, hours, location, cost, expenses,
and nature, purpose and justification for attendance.

Where attendance is required or authorized by the Agency, customary and reasonable
expenses will be reimbursed upon submission of proper receipts. Reimbursement for
required or authorized educational classes will be awarded after successful completion
of the educational class and the receipt of a passing grade (C or better). Customary and
reasonable expenses generally may include registration fees, materials, meals,
transportation and parking. Reimbursement policies regarding these expenses should be
discussed with the General Manager in advance.

Employees will also be reimbursed following successful completion of examinations for
certificates that are required by their job descriptions. Similarly, renewals for required
certificates will be reimbursed by the Agency.

Employee attendance at authorized outside activities, during normal working hours, will
be considered hours worked for hourly employees and will be compensated in
accordance with normal payroll practices.

This policy does not apply to an employee's voluntary attendance, outside of normal
working hours, at formal or informal educational sessions, even if such sessions may
generally lead to improved job performance. While the Agency generally encourages all
employees to improve their job skills and promotional qualifications, such activities will
not be subject to this policy regarding reimbursement or compensation unless prior
written approval is obtained as discussed above.

7.14 RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND PROGRAMS

Employee Handbook Draft Page 34 of 37

BOO6-0KY — 36595481 -

-
-,

. {Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

The Agency or its insurer will not be liable for the payment of workers’ compensation
benefits for any injury that arises out of an employee's voluntary participation in any off-
duty recreational, social, or athletic activity that is not part of the employee's work-related
duties.

7.15 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

The Agency, in accordance with state law, provides insurance coverage for employees
in case of work-related injury. The workers' compensation benefits provided to injured
employees may include:

a. medical care,

b. cash benefits, tax free, to replace lost wages,

c. vocational rehabilitation to help qualified injured employees return to suitable
employment.

To ensure that you receive any workers' compensation benefits to which you may be
entitled, you will need to:

Immediately report any work-related injury to your supervisor.

Seek medical treatment and follow-up care if required.

Complete a written Employee's Claim Form (DWC Form 1) and return it to the
GeneralManager. _______________________________________________
. Employees must provide the Agency with a certification from their health care
provider regarding the need for workers' compensation disability leave and the

employee's ability to return to work from the leave.

oo®

Q.

The Agency provides for medical treatment for work-related injuries through an Agency
designated medical provider.

Employees who are injured in a work-related incident will be referred to the Agency's
designated medical treatment provider, unless prior to a work-related injury, the Agency
has received from the employee a written notice that the employee wishes to be treated
by his/her own physician. Employees who do not designate their own physician will be
treated by the Agency's designated medical treatment provider for work-related injuries,
for at least 30 days, if required. Employees may seek treatment from their own physician
after 30 days, should they so desire.

Upon submission of a medical certification that you are able to return to work, you will be
offered the same position held at the time of leaving, unless the job has been filled in
order to avoid undermining the Agency's ability to operate safely and efficiently, or you
are not capable of performing the job responsibilities upon return. If your former position
is not available, a substantially similar position will be offered unless there is no
substantially similar position available, or filling the available position would substantially

Employee Handbook Draft Page 35 of 37

BIO6-0Y — 365989, F -

- {Deleted: Administrative Supervisor ]

-
-

. { Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

undermine the Agency's ability to operate safely and efficiently, or you are not capable of
performing the job responsibilities.

The law requires that this Agency notify the workers' compensation insurance company
of any concerns of false or fraudulent claims. Any person who makes or causes to be
made any knowingly false or fraudulent material statement or material misrepresentation
for the purpose of obtaining or denying workers’' compensation benefits or payments is
guilty of a felony. A violation of this law is punishable by imprisonment for one to five
years, or by a fine not exceeding $50,000 or double the value of the fraud, whichever is
greater, or both. Additional civil penailties may be in order.

Employee Handbook Draft Page 36 of 37

BI06-60 — 363988.1

-+

-
-

. { Formatted: Doc ID




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

APPENDIX B  RANGE AND STEP SCHEDULE
APPENDIX C ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Employee Handbook Draft Page 37 of 37

BI06-000 — 365988, 1 .

. {Formatted: Doc ID

-




!
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY Revised: April 7, 2009

Salary Range: 04
CLASS DESCRIPTION

= ————————— — — — —  —— ——— —— —— — ——— —_— _—————————— |

Page 1 of 2

TITLE: EXECUTIVE SECRETARY/PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION Status: Non-Exempt

Summary

Under limited supervision, performs a variety of skilled confidential administrative and human resources
duties related to supporting the Board of Directors and Management of the Agency.

Distinguishing Characteristics

This position is characterized by the confidentiality requirements, the high level of skills required to perform
the principal duties of the position, the frequency of contact with the Board and general public at meetings, as
well as the low level of supervisory oversight provided to this position on a routine basis. Position exercises
regular and substantial independent judgment and procedural knowledge in performing work requiring

interpretation of rules, regulations, procedures, policies and guidelines. Position reports directly to the General
Manager and has no supervisory duties.

Examples of Duties/Essential Functions

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed.
The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar,
related or a logical assignment to this class.

Support to General Manager: Provide confidential administrative and clerical assistance to the General
Manager (e.g., correspondence composition and typing; calendar/scheduling appointments/meetings;
maintenance of correspondence files; screen and prioritize telephone calls, meetings). Independently prepares
correspondence for the General Manager and routinely provides grammatical review to correspondence
generated by others. Makes travel arrangements for General Manager and Board of Directors. Provides central
contact for routine inquiries from the media and general public including Public Information Requests. Obtains

P S ALY 4 +1

and monitors information regarding community activities on issues that may affect the District.

Board of Directors/Committee Meetings: Prepare and mail/fax meeting notices and agendas to ensure
meeting Brown Act requirements. Assembles staff information for agenda. Attends night meetings; takes and
prepares minutes of meetings. Provide point-of-contact for customers at meetings. Composes simple
resolutions. Maintain/update minute library, motion order index and other related Board records. Maintains
current and other water district agendas, minutes and industry/legal updates. Administers Conflict of Interest
code, Form 700 and other filings. Provides confidential administrative and clerical support to the Board of
Directors.

Personnel Administration: Assists with hiring, promotion, disciplinary and termination process (e.g., writing
advertisements, conducting interviews, checking references, conducting investigations) for all District
employees. Conducts new employee orientations. Monitors administrative compliance with personnel policies.
Administers employee benefits program (including workman’s compensation) and transmits information to
payroll as needed. Maintains various confidential employee records including personnel files, performance
evaluations, leave records, medical records, disciplinary actions, certifications, training and safety. Oversees
DOT drug testing program. Acts as backup for payroll processing. Arranges and oversees training programs.
Conducts personnel studies as needed. Assists with grievance resolution and compliance with all Federal and




!
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY Revised: April 7,2009

Salary Range: 04
CLASS DESCRIPTION

%

Page 2 of 2

TITLE: EXECUTIVE SECRETARY/PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION Status: Non-Exempt

State employment laws.

Customer Service: Assists with review and resolution of customer complaints/problems. Deals with
customers in a courteous and professional manner. Provides backup to customer service to receive payments.
Provides direction and training to staff in the effective application of the Agency’s policies and procedures.

General Administrative: Maintain clearinghouse of information related to District projects and activities.
Maintain audio records libraries, prepare/revise district procedures and forms, monitor supplies, update District
files and archives, assist with mailings and phone coverage backup.

Spetial Projects: Researches, prepares reports, and makes presentations and recommendations on special
projects such as new office equipment purchases, employee benefit coverage, Agency newsletter, special event
arrangements. Performs other projects as requested by Board of Directors and/or supervisor.

Safety: Follows proper safety practices at all times.

Job Requirements

Education, Training & Experience: Graduation from high school or equivalent, and any
combination of experience, education and/or training that could likely provide the required knowledge
including business and general education coursework, and possess the ability to perform the job duties (e.g.,
five years of general secretarial experience). Notary Public Commission beneficial.

Skills and Abilities: Ability to work efficiently and productively when completing work tasks. Ability to
responsibly and accurately perform skilled and confidential administrative and clerical functions using
independent judgment. Knowledge of laws, ordinances, statutes, regulations regarding the management of a
water district and the maintenance of records. Knowledge of Brown Act, Public Records Act and Conflict of
Interest filing requirements. Ability to interact with the public and Board of Directors in a patient, polite and
productive manner. Ability to type accurately at a minimum of 65 words per minute. Proficient at using word
processing, presentation and spreadsheet software. Working knowledge of all office equipment. Ability to
understand and carryout verbal instructions. Ability to read and understand water district terminology. Ability
to make mathematical calculations with speed and accuracy. Ability to establish and maintain cooperative and
respectful working relationships with those contacted in the course of work. Ability to maintain accurate
records.

Physical: Subject to reasonable accommodation in accordance with the requirements of the Fair Employment
and Housing (FEHA), possess the ability to lift and/or carry objects (no greater than 20 1bs) on an infrequent
basis. Ability to bend, twist, turn, push, pull and reach routinely, as well as perform repetitive motion tasks.
Ability to stoop, kneel and crouch routinely. Sits for extended time periods and uses office equipment such as
computer terminals, copies and fax machines on a regular basis. Requires normal range hearing and vision.

Other: Maintain valid California Class C Driver’s License. Position subject to extended work hours,
evening meetings, and periodic travel.




aspaIoul YTOD SUIMO[[0F 800T Pastad

mm.@ * _ % woud ,,{.

065°0L109 ¥TESOELS 66Y°9L5PS 819°LL6TS 677056V TETSPILY 0TZ'006¥F Aqpenuuy
91Z'¥108 Yoy SLLY 08y SY 891 TEEY 80T°STIY 69L'8T6¢€ S89°TVLE Apuoy
876'8T 165°LT 6£2°9T 686'+T 66L°ET 999°CT L8S'1T ajmy IN0H 124
S
126°99196 90€°T6VES £50°S605 860°61 8% $99'8079¥ TST'300¥7F 129°CI61Y Ajpenuty
LLS 089% T69°'LShY 12V Sy 85T YOV TTL0S8E ¥$€'L99¢ 81L°T6VE ATuo
£00°LT LIL'ST S6V°¥T 9ZE'cT 91T'TT 8ST1°1T 05102 218y INOH g
¥
V69°T8LTY cTY SYLOY $91°5088¢ 667" LS69E 8TY LEISE 09€'TZSEE SOT"ST6TE Ajpenuuy
Y77 '595¢E TSP S6EE 9L EETE SLL6LOE 611°¢€6C LYY E6LT STH099T Afuoy
695°0T 685°61 969'8T 89L°LT 7691 911971 6¥E'ST a18y N0 19
€
SOL'VLSYE 167'8T6TE LLT09ETE 0£6'99867 S69°¥¥¥8T 981°060LC LLT 008ST Aenuuy
STT188T YT0vYLT 96EE19T 116°88YT 16€°0LET 916 LSTT ST0°0S1T ATPUOIN
77991 1€8°ST LLO'ST 655 PT SLOET 201 (A ajwy INOH 19
z
0L PSSTE 8v'¥00°TE L0°8T5°6T L6'T1TI 8T £8'78L9T 91'L06°ST TR TETYT Ajenuuy
T68'TILT 90L°£85C £L9°09%°C 867" EVET £06'1€C°T TT9'STIT 10¥'v20°C Apgyuoy
159°sT 906’71 961 1 0zs'el 9.8°T1 £97°C1 6L9TT amy INOH 12d
1
D Ei q a D il v ON
dA1S dA1S JALS Jd1S RCAR RENE dH18 HONVI

600¢/800¢



YV eAlejuasalday
90IAI9G JBWOo}SND

dV eAljejussalday
82IAI8g Jawosny)

| JojeladQ
uonnquisiq Is1e

Il J0}e18dO
uonnquisiq 191epn

Josinsedng pial4

J0)ipny

Jesulbuz jou1s1q

Asuiony

Aiejaioag aAnoexg

O, XIAN3IddV

Jabeuep [elouan)

slojoali Jo pJeog




Indui ea/ojdwsa Buiieme ‘ps|idwios punolbyoeg :snieig uonduosaq qor

osnie) 9y :s9akojdwig
indui eakojdwa Bureme ‘pajidwos punolbyoeg :snjeig uonduosag qor

[emay pineq ‘pAog Iy, sewer :aafojdwg

uonduosap mau Joj ejep Buidwos ‘s|gejieae uonduosap Bunsixg :snielg uonduosaq qor

epeJjs3 pJeyory :esAojduwig

ssaiboid ur uonduosap yeup ‘pajidwos punoiboeqg :snyeig uonduoseq qor

uiquoD a|leYoIN :eehojdwig

ssaiboud ui uonduosep yeup ‘pajidwos punoibyoeg :sniejyg uondiiossq qor

puejaAs|) or Aiepy :eshojdwg

pajajdwion yei( Jeulq :sniejg uonduosaq qop

(wpsul — uIgloD 9|IBY2IN) 1uedep :esAojdwg

umopyeaig Heys jeuoneziuebio




Dd Uue)ON uewyoH Jefepy :joenuon Aq pajuloddy

"ou| ‘si9aulfug pjemoH uoQ :oenuo) Ag pejuloddy

Jebel] yyws Jo sl meT :joejuon Ag psjuloddy

U0 ‘umopyealg ueyd |euoneziueblo



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
FINANCE/PUBLIC RELATIONS/EDUCATION/PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: May 13, 2009
To: Financial/PR/Education/Personnel Comm. Budgeted: N/A
Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost: N/A
Funding Source: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Obtained
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Reservoir Maintenance Services Available from Utility Services Co.

SUMMARY

Utility Services Co. is the largest provider of water reservoir related services in the United
States has worked with the entities like Bighorn Desert View Water Agency on long-term
maintenance contracts and new construction. Utility Services Co. performed a
comprehensive reservoir inspection in 2003 and more recently in 2008. Mr. John Hake,
Water Systems Consultant with Utility Services Co. will present the findings of the reservoir
inspections, answer questions from the committee and discuss maintenance services
available should the Board wish to proceed with such a project in the future.

RECOMMENDATION
Information and discussion only.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS
No further analysis provided.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
none



Utility Service Co

40301 Nido Court
Palmdale, CA. 93551
Phone: (661) 400-1634
Fax: (661) 722-9890

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
POTABLE WATER STORAGE TANK
PROJECT OVERVIEW

Upon receipt of authorization from the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, the Utility Service Co.,
mobilized on site and inspected 8 welded steel water storage tanks in June 2003. Accessible interior and
exterior surfaces of each tank were inspected and documented accordingly. Documentation was compiled
regarding logistical accessibility, structure proximity, safety compliancy, foundation integrity, sanitary
compliancy, security compliancy and heavy metal content in the interior and exterior coatings.

Based on the results of this inspection program the Agency implemented a limited repair program
addressing interior deficiencies as they related to localized coating failures.

Pursuant to addressing the remaining original deficiencies, new deficiencies resulting from regulatory
changes and new deficiencies resulting from the continuation of coating failure, the subject tanks were re-
inspected in February 2009.

The following information addresses the existing deficiencies as they pertain to the following regulatory
requirements and industry standards:

s AWWA D.100-05 “Welded Steel Tank Construction”

e AWWA D.102-06 “Coating Steel Water Storage Tanks”

* AWWA M-42 ‘Manual for Steel Water Storage Tanks”

e 29 CFR 1910 - Fall Protection Requirements

e CA Dept. of Health Services - Sanitary Condition of Water Tanks
» HR 3448 Bio-terrorism Risk - Water Tank Security

INSPECTION PLAN:

Each of the subject tanks were physically accessed and inspected from the ground, exterior roof, and
through the roof hatch and roof vents, when accessible. Ladder configurations, roof railing, ventilation
screen integrity, overflow configuration, man way design, silt concentrations, site security, and roof hatch
locations were verified. Additionally the general integrity and constituency of each tank’s interior and
exterior coating system was evaluated, along with the frequency of active corrosion cells and the severity
of accessible corrosion cells, as determined by rust tubercle formation. Coating samples were removed
from interior and exterior surfaces of each tank and analyzed by atomic absorption technology to
determine lead constituency and inferred spectrography to determine generic coating type.




INSPECTION RESULTS:

The Bighorn Desert View Water Agency possesses 8 welded s steel tanks. All tanks appear to have been
constructed in accordance with the version of the AWWA D.100 Welded Tank Construction Standard that
was in effect at the time of construction. All tanks appear to have been coated in accordance with the
applicable version of the AWWA D.102 standard.

INTERIOR COATING CONDITION:
All tanks possess one of the following two interior coating systems:

* Coal Tar Cutback on Roof and Shell / Coal Tar Fnamel on Floor
* Solvent Based Epoxy on All Interior Surfaces.
* Hot Dipped Galvanizing

The coal tar based system is in place on Tanks B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4, and C-1. This system was most likely
applied at the time of original construction in 1977 - 1979 on Tanks B-3, B-4, and C-1. Tanks B-1 and B-2
appear to have been recoated with the coal tar system in the early to mid 1990’s. The natural aging and
embrittelment of these coatings is resulting in significant concentrations of failure and the onset of base
metal degradation. Tank B-4 exhibits the greatest concentrations of coating failure and is the only tank that
possesses aggressive corrosion cells on the bolted roof rafter connection points. Tanks B-1, B-2, B-3, and C-1
do not exhibit significant roof corrosion but are exhibiting coating failure throughout the interior shell.

Within the last 3-4 years a touch-up coat of a solvent based epoxy was applied over failing areas as
identified above. The incompatibility of these epoxy systems with the existing coal tar systems has resulted
in a failure of all repaired areas. This failure is not limited to the epoxy coatings but has caused the
underlying coal tar systems to delaminate as well. This delamination is occurring adhesively between the
coal-tar coating and the steel substrate and cohesively within the matrix of the coat-tar system.

Three tanks (A-2, C-2, and D-1) possess a multiple coat solvent-based epoxy system that is approximately
20 years old. The typical service life expectation of newer epoxy coating systems is 15 years. The high
quality and forgiving nature of these older epoxy coatings manufactured without VOC restrictions has
permitted their continued serviceability over this extended timeframe. These tanks exhibit minor to
moderate concentrations of corrosion or other types of coating irregularities.

REGULATORY COMPLIANCY:

This inspection program assesses safety, security, structural and sanitary compliancy with various criteria
established by the following organizations:

= CAL-OSHA

* Federal OSHA

*  Office of Homeland Security Resolution #3448 (Bioterrorism Risk)
*  AWWA Water Security Congress

*  Dept. of Health

* National Sanitation Foundation Rule 61

* Zone 4 Seismic Constraints

Big Horn Desert View Water District, CA
8 Tank Evaluation Package



The following deficiencies are applicable to each tank:

B-1

B-2

B-3

C-1

Exterior ladder accesses roof directly in front of roof hatch opening

Roof hand rail does not comply with current fall protection requirements
Roof Vent configuration is not vandalism resistant

Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
Overflow does not have flapper valve protection

Interior ladder is not equipped with fall protection equipment

Inlet/ outlet piping needs seismic resistant coupling

Exterior ladder accesses roof directly in front of roof hatch opening

Roof hand rail does not comply with current fall protection requirements
Roof Vent configuration is not vandalism resistant

Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
Overflow does not have flapper valve protection

Interior ladder is not equipped with fall protection equipment
Inlet/outlet piping needs seismic resistant coupling

Exterior ladder accesses roof directly in front of roof hatch opening

Roof hand rail does not comply with current fall protection requirements
Roof Vent configuration is not vandalism resistant

Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
Overflow does not have flapper valve protection

Interior ladder is not equipped with fall protection equipment

Fill rodent holes extending under tank

Inlet/outlet piping needs seismic resistant coupling

Exterior ladder accesses roof directly in front of roof hatch opening

Roof hand rail does not comply with current fall protection requirements
Roof Vent configuration is not vandalism resistant

Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
Overflow does not have flapper valve protection

Interior ladder is not equipped with fall protection equipment

Inspect, repair and replace rafter/shell connection clips

Inlet/ outlet piping needs seismic resistant coupling

Roof hatch lid needs to be re-hinged and supported when open
Fill rodent holes extending under tank

Roof vent configuration is not vandalism resistant

Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
Overflow does not have flapper valve protection

Inlet/outlet piping needs seismic resistant coupling

Fill rodent holes extending under tank

Big Horn Desert View Water District, CA
8 Tank Evaluation Package



¢ Roof vent configuration is not vandalism resistant

* Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
* Overflow does not have flapper valve protection

e Inlet/outlet piping needs seismic resistant coupling

 Fill rodent holes extending under tank

* Exterior ladder accesses roof directly in front of roof hatch opening
* Roof hand rail does not comply with current fall protection requirements
* Roof vent configuration is not vandalism resistant
* Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
» Overflow does not have flapper valve protection
* Interior ladder is not equipped with fall protection equipment
* Inlet/outlet piping needs seismic resistant coupling
D-1
¢ Roof elbows require new screen
* Exterior ladder does not have self closing gate at roof access point
* Interior ladder is not equipped with fall protection equipment
* Bolts on anchor chairs need tightened
* Rehabilitate ladder gate to be tamper proof
e Caulk foundation/tank interface
* Install earthquake rods between rafters to prevent deformation

In addition to the above noted items, all tanks possess significant concentrations of silt and sludge
deposited in the floor. The floor silt issue can be easily rectified through the employment of a regular
scheduled washout program as included in this proposal.

SITE CONSTRAINTS:

Access to each tank site was relatively unrestricted. Single-family homes are in close proximity to some of
the tanks so noise abatement procedures will need to be implemented.

EXTERIOR COATING CONDITION:
All tanks possess the following exterior coating system:
* Multiple Coat Alkyd Enamel

All tanks possess relatively intact exterior coating systems. Adhesion testing per ASTM D.3357 Option “A”
discovered satisfactory underlying surface preparation and good adhesive and cohesive strengths within
the existing systems. The natural breakdown of the alkyd coatings through ultraviolet exposure is
occurring on all tanks. If this breakdown is allowed to continue for an extended period of time the prime
coat will become exposed. Prime coat exposure will accelerate the breakdown process and necessitate a
complete removal of all exterior coatings.

Big Horn Desert View Water District, CA
8 Tank Evaluation Package



Since lead and chromium has been detected in all exterior coatings this removal will involve full lead
abatement procedures. To avoid the expense and difficulty of full abatement, all 8 tanks should be placed
on a prioritized over-coating schedule over the next year.

HEAVY METAL CONCENTRATIONS:

All 8 tanks possess moderate to high concentrations of lead (3,300ppm - 40,000ppm) and/or chromium in
the interior and/or exterior coatings. These concentrations are consistently above all regulatory threshold
limits including lead concentrations as defined per Federal OSHA 29CFR1926.62. This Regulation applies
to the disturbance and particulation of lead and the resulting levels of worker contamination. Since this
Regulation is only applicable when work is ongoing that disturbs the interior or exterior coatings,
compliancy requirements will be imposed on the Utility Service Company.

All work proposed in this report or otherwise undertaken by the Utility Service Company will be
performed in strict compliance with all regulatory requirements.

PRIORITIZATION:
PRIORITY #1:

* Tank B4

* Tank B-1

* Tank B-2

» Tank B-3

» Tank C-1

The priority #1 tanks possess a completely spent interior coal tar based coating system with evidence of
aggressive interior corrosion. These tanks are considered to be in need of immediate inspection and
renovation to maintain its water containment capabilities and minimize existing structural deficiencies.
Exterior coatings are heavily chalked. If the tank exterior is not over-coated prior to the onset of major
failure, a complete abatement operation will be required.

PRIORITY #2:
e Tank A-2
e Tank C-2
e Tank D-1

Priority #2 tanks possess a marginally intact interior coating system exhibiting minor concentrations of
pinpoint rusting. Metal loss on these tank interiors is considered negligible at this time. The typical service
life of a properly applied interior epoxy coating is 15 years. The age of these coatings suggest that a
significant increase in the degree of failure is imminent. On this basis and in conjunction with the
simplicity (and cost savings) of re-installing a coating system prior to wide spread corrosion degradation,
the immediate renovation of this tank is recommended Exterior coatings are in satisfactory condition and
are exhibiting typical heavy chalking. These tanks should be over-coated immediately.

Big Horn Desert View Water District, CA
8 Tank Evaluation Package



WORK SCOPE:

The Utility Service Co. proposes to implement the following work scope with the intent of insuring the
continued serviceability of all 8 tanks indefinitely.

Priority #1 Tanks:

Removal of all interior coatings achieving an SSPC-SP10 “Near White Metal” blast cleanliness and a
1.5 mil surface profile. All hazardous materials and hazardous waste generated during this operation
will be handled, stored, and disposed in strict accordance with State, Federal, and Local
requirements. All interior surfaces will receive a thorough engineering inspection after abrasive
blasting is performed. The inspection will include corrosion pit depth measurements and ultrasonic
steel thickness measurements. Photographic and narrative documentation will be provided to the
District for evaluation. Utility Service in-house engineering review services will be provided as part
of this work scope. Rework will be performed in accordance with engineering recommendations and
will include rafter bolt replacement, followed by a re-blasting operation and the application of a
multiple coat epoxy system carrying NSF-61 approval and applied in accordance with AWWA D.102.
Interior surfaces will be disinfected in accordance with AWWA C.652.

Exterior surfaces will receive a pressurized (3,500psi) water wash-down with run-off containment.
All areas of spot damage, corrosion, or delamination will be power tool cleaned per SSPC-SP 3 using
HEPA filtered, vacuum attached equipment. A rust inhibitive acrylic primer will be applied to all
spot repaired areas followed by a full coat application of an acrylic topcoat. Containment and
disposal of all hazardous waste generated during this operation will be in accordance with State,
Federal, and Local requirements.

All safety and security modifications will be performed as necessary in conjunction with the interior
and exterior coating renovation.

Upon completion of the interior coating, exterior coating, safety, and security renovation work scope
a pro-active maintenance program will be implemented on the tank. This program will provide for
annual inspections on the tank to precisely document existing conditions. Biennial washout
inspections will be performed with the intent of documenting and repairing any defect condition. If
interim operator inspections discover any defect condition resulting from premature coating failure,

acts of vandalism, or any other source an emergency mobilization and repair operation will be
initiated.

Future interior and exterior re-coating will be scheduled as necessary to insure the indefinite
sustainability of these important infrastructure assets

Big Horn Desert View Water District, CA
8 Tank Evaluation Package



Priority #2 Tanks:

The work scope for priority #2 tanks is identical to that of the priority #1 tanks with the exception
that the interior and exterior renovation will be performed within the next 12-months.

The immediate implementation of the full service maintenance program will be in effect. This
program, at a minimum, will provide for an additional inspection prior to initiating the interior and
exterior recoating operations. Additionally, emergency mobilization and repair for vandalism
damage or coating failures occurring prior to the initiation of the interior and exterior recoating
operations are included.

CONCLUSION:

The remediation and maintenance program designed by the Utility Service Co. in response to the
previously noted inspection findings focuses on five objectives:

Objective #1:

Objective #2:

Objective #3:

Objective #4:

Objective #5:

Remediation of metal degradation and structural compromises that will be
impacting the serviceability and operational safety of priority #1 tanks.

Achieving and maintaining the best possible aesthetic appearance of each tank
utilizing unobtrusive work practices to assure positive community relations.

Re-establish and maintain the sanitary water containment capabilities of all 8 tanks
in accordance with Health Department Standards.

Insure that all 8 tanks are reasonably protected from bioterrorism attack per the
House of Representatives Resolution #3448.

Insure that all 8 tanks are rehabilitated and maintained in good condition. By
insuring sustainability, these assets are not categorized as a depreciating capital asset
and re-categorized as an appreciating capital asset as defined by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, Statement 34.

The goal of the Utility Service Company is to offer solutions to the Agency that will achieve the above
noted objectives in a timely, cost effective, and efficient manner. As the largest provider of water tank
related services in the United States, we fully understand the importance and complexity of our
commitment to the Agency. We look forward to earning the Agency’s trust and fulfilling these
commitments in the near future.

Big Horn Desert View Water District, CA
8 Tank Evaluation Package



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
FINANCE/PUBLIC RELATIONS/EDUCATION/PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: May 13, 2009
To: Financial/PR/Education/Personnel Comm. Budgeted: n/a
Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: n/a
Cost: n/a
Funding Source: n/a

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: n/a
CEQA Compliance: n/a

Subject: Fiscal Year 2009/2010 Budget Overview of Projected Revenues and Expenses

SUMMARY

Staff will present Committee with a draft FY 2009/10 budget for information and discussion
purposes. Feedback from the Committee will be incorporated into the formal draft budget to
be presented to the Board in May. Staff is confident that a balanced budget can be adopted
in June with some monies available for either Capital Improvements or
Replacement/Refurbishment projects in the coming fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION
Information and discussion only

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS
No further analysis provided.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
5/27/08 08R-05 Resolution Providing for the Levy and Collection of Taxes with Improvement
District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2008/2009



REVENUE COMPARISON
FY projected FY projected
REVENUE 2009/10 2008/09
Account Description Amount Amount
41000 Meter Connect Fees (SL Install Fees) 0 4,500
41001 Basic Facilities Charge (Buy In) 0 9,500]
41100 Metered Water Sales 443,451 459,500
49400 MWA Pipeline Surcharge 0 0f
41600 DV FMHA Surcharge 48,490 43,189
41300 Basic Service Charge 566,940 508,530}
41700 Customer Charges 21,600 21,600]
49200 Interest Income 8,000 18,500
49100 General Tax Income (1%) BH GA02 45,650 49,565
49101 BH Debt Income BH FMHA DAO1 125,500 106,315
49102 General Tax Income (1%) DV GAO1 42,100 48,847
49600 Other Non Operating Income 1,000 1,000
Total Revenue $1,302,731 $1,271,046




ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE COMPARISON
FY FY
2009/10 2008/09
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Account Description Amount Amount
56001 Directors Fees 10,000 10,000}
56002 Director Meeting Expense 10,000 10,000}
56003 Administrative Compensation 215,000 212,550
56005 Administrative Meeting Expenses 1,000 1,000}
56006 Contractual Services- Auditor 28,000 9,500}
56007 Contractual Services- Legal 80,000 70,000]
56008 PERS 37,000 33,600}
56009 Payroll Tax 9,300 8,800]
56011 Telephone & Fax 6,250 6,250}
56012 Mailing Expenses 7,900 7,500}
56014 Contractual Services- Other 30,600 25,100}
56016 Property/Liability Insurance 32,600 38,000}
56017 Workers Comp. Insurance 13,000 12,500}
56018 Dues & Subscriptions 7,050 6,500}
56020 Power- Office & Yards 5,200 7,000]
56022 Bad Debt Expense 6,000 6,000}
56025 Propane 1,000 1,750]
56030 Office Supplies 3,000 7,500}
56100 Employee Benefits Insurance 77,550 63,358
56110 Employee Education 6,000 6,000
56200 Office Equipment Expense 3,450 6,000}
56300 Customer Relations 1,000 1,000}
56400 Other Administrative Expenses 2,000 4,000}
57360 MWA Pipeline OMP&R 0 ol
58100 Elections Costs 15,000 0]
Total Administrative Expense $607,900 $553,908




OPERATIONS EXPENSE COMPARISON
FY FY
2009/10  2008/09
OPERATIONS EXPENSE
Account Description Amount | Amount

54102 Operations Compensation 199,000 185,853
54103 Uniforms 2,420 2,675
54105 Auto Controls 4,500 4,500
54106 Vehicle/Tractor/Equip Expense 9,000 9,000}
54107 Vehicle Expense- Fuel 20,000 27,000
54109 Field Materials and Supplies 45,000 45,000
54111 Water Testing 15,000 10,000}
54112 Contractual Services- Engineering 10,000 5,000}
54114 Water System Repairs 12,000 12,000}
54115 Building Maintenance/Repair 6,680 4,750}
54117 Ames Basin Monitoring 4,000 3,000
54119 Communications Expense 3,200 3,200}
54121 Disinfection Expense 4,000 8,500}
54125 Power- Wells/Booster Pumps 62,000 60,0008
54130 Other Operations Expense 13,520 12,500}

Total Operations Expense $410,320( $390,978




2009/2010 BUDGET - REVENUE ACCOUNTS
EXHIBIT "A"

REVENUE

ACCOUNTS

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

08/09

41000

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEE- Revenues to cover the
actual cost of customer ordered service line installation.

Estimate 5 service fine installations @ $900

41001

BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE- This fee is charged to brand new
service line customers as a buy in to the system already partially
funded by previous and current customers. $1900 per service
line installation.

Estimate 5 service line installations @ $1900

41100

WATER SALES CHARGES- Revenues from the sales of water
to metered customers.

Based on Feb 07 to Mar 08 consumption at 90% at|

$3 per one hundred cubic feet

443,451

41300

BASIC SERVICE CHARGE- Bi monthly billing to cover fixed
O&M costs plus capital projects

Based on $40 per customer per billing cycle

566,940

41600

FMHA SURCHARGE-Revenues generated via the bi-monthly
billing of the Desert View customers to fund the debt service for
the FMHA Revenue Bond. [ssued in 1979 for $700,000 for the
purpose of constructing a water system. Term is 40 years at 5%.
Annual Payment is approximately $41,000. Paymenis due
September (Interest approx. $10,650) and April (Interest approx
$10,650 and principle $20,000).

Based on $9.30 per customer per billing cycle

48,490

41700

INCOME OTHER- Delinquent water billing revenues, unlock
charges, non sufficient funds check charges, clean and show
charges, scrap metal sales, customer PIR fee, SCE refunds

Delinquent Charges $14,000 year, Miscellaneous
$4000 year, UL&NSF $3600

21,600

49100

INCOME GENERAL TAX ID BH 1%- This revenue is the portion
of the County 1% tax which is passed on to special districts for
general operating expenses. Can be used for any purpose.
Coded on the property tax apportionment schedule as GAQ2.

General tax projection, no significant property
value increase expected.

45,650

49101

INCOME BOND DEBT BH FMHA- This revenue is generated
through the issuance of an annual advalurem tax and assessed
to all properties within the Bighorn (north side of the Agency). In
2008/2009 this amount is assessed at .21 per $100 of assessed
valuation. Issued in 1979 for $1,875,000 for the purpose of
constructing a water system. Term is 40 years, at 5%. Annual
payment is approximately $106,000. Payments are due
December (Interest approx. $25,325) and June (Interest $25,325
and principle $55,000).

Based on .21 cents per $100 of assessed
valuation. Current year payment will be
supplemented by the debt service reserve fund.

125,500

49102

INCOME GENERAL TAX ID DV 1%- This revenue is the portion
of the County 1% General tax which is passed on to special
districts for general aperating expenses. Can be used for any
purpose. Coded on the property tax apportionment schedule as
GAO1.

General tax projection, no significant property
value increase expected.

42,100

49200

INTEREST INCOME- Interest revenue from our Local Agency
Investment Fund account. Interest posted to this account is
eamed on the non-restricted, non-bond monies.

Interest income
Anticipate <5% interest

2,000

49201

INTEREST INCOME BOND FUNDS- Interest revenue from our
Local Agency Investment Fund Account. Interest earned on the
restricted bond revenues variance is posted to this account.

Interest income on restricted bond funds
Anticipate <5% interest

6,000

49600

OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME- Revenues from delinquent
property tax payments. Ames testing reimbursement. Misc
other non operating revenues

Miscellenous outstanding standby fee penalties.

TOTAL

1,000

1,302,731




S|x'0L°6002 196pnq yeip\0L"6002 196pnaisjuawinoop seulep\sjuswnaog Anabeueyy |eieusn\sbumss pue sjuawnooqy:)

00°00€'6 $ 0086 Yojew aueaipaly ‘00Ge$ uatwhojdwaun «SAXYL TI0HAVd 6009
00°000'.€ $ ‘saafodwg jy Ss¥adl 8009
sanss| yO30 pue sawiy Hoddns o} asealsu|[ 00°000°08 $ s094 [eba] V93T -AY3S TYNLOVHINOD| 2009
00°000'82 $ J0Jpny|  HOLIANY -S3DIAM3S TVNLOVHINOD| 9009
00°000°L $ 0J8 "YMIN “HMQ Ui SBuijasw snosue(jsosiiy JSNIdX3 ONILIFN NINQY G009
ew esealoul dals | pue 100 %0 Paloelold| 00°000°G12 $ Jafieuey |eiauas) @ JEIS 8010 SLUI) [In} 98Iy | dNOD NOLLYHLSININGY| €009
abueyo ou[ 00000701 $ | sesuadxe paojeloosse pue SIeulLIas UoYEINpa J0joeli] Snosue|@dsiy 3SNAdX3 ONILIIW YO103HIa| 2009
sbueyo ou/ 00°000°0} $ 0021$ sBuijeajy sspiWOY ‘008$ ISIA ‘0009$ Bunes|y seinbay $3934 SH0103MIa] 1009
00°02s°el $ 0001$
wia)shs Jof Jual W19 ‘005'GS Jenseal| gs Jo 09 "Ny} Uojesol|y lebpng
yodal 01.02-600Z 0Q4Y1 ‘000¥$ - SHA ‘006$ 8918s 884 ‘0Z6$ GOHMS
HE)s 004V 6002 ‘91 |Hdy ui pauiino aseys 1e6png 0041 '006$ sesuadxe esia asiw' 00G$ yseo Anad asiw ‘0pg$ sebieyo dwing SASNIdX3 H3d0 ¥3H10 0CL P!
%€ pasealou|| 00°000°29 $
(210'9g) abesn syjuow z|. Joud uo peseg H31S004 B ST13IM HIMOd GeL¥!
00°000't $ 00G$ 9SIN ‘005€$ 8uuoud ASNAdX3 NOILO3ANISIA L2LYe
"083 pieog | + Pplell G| 00°002'€ $ sauoyd |18 131V dXd SNOILYOINNNWOD| 61 L¥¢
00°000'% $ Bupsey Jajem osiw snid 0OES IN0ge uosuen ONIHOLINOW NiISYg STNY LY
000899 $ "0022$
sjualuanoidu papssu aojnes Bulues)d ‘000z$ siiedss snosueljeasiy ‘009% 8oUBUBIUIEL
Joj soueusjulew Buipjing paseslou| “swayl aul| [j 0} Sesealou| Jaysinbugxe all4 ‘08v$ 08 doys'006$ A1inoes ‘006$ UsesL INIVIN ONY HIVd3Y ONIATING SLL¥e
019 'SIUeIpAY{ 00°000°2 1L $ "0}8 'S}S00 SUoNE)s Buinpal
‘saAle ‘soeAlle Se yons siedal josfoid JiAn Jan0d 0y asealoul ainssaid ‘sia}so0q ‘sdwind ‘sjjem 10} 8ouBUSjUIBL/SIIRdS. BUNOY SHIVdIY WILSAS! ¥ LPC
malray 8sn “uoQ| 00°000°0 1 $ Sa0IAIBS JURYnsuoo iBojoaboipAH /Bussuibus 3ISNOH NIFONIHIINIONT FAR R .
000005} $ 221 'XX$ 016002 Ut ofoko Bupsa) no/ad ‘0914 sliem @
d9 ‘00v2$ SS 1e Aud [eseuss) ‘091§ 80, Sifem |[e seleliN ‘09ee$ Loeg ONILS3IL H31LVM LLLPS
“weiboid juswaoe|dal| 00°000°G Y $ "§|00} ||BWS PUEB [04U03 JljjeiyAlojes ‘Walshs uonnguisip
oyau Bujpnjout Alojuenul 198/o.d i Jer00 0} aseaiou] 13)em ay} J0 SOUBUBJUIELL 8Y) Ul pasn sayddns pue sjeusjew |1y ,3ddNS B WINILYW aT31d|  60LS
umop s}soJ 8N4 60/8002| 00°000°02 $ ‘puayy Yuow 2 Jopd uo paseq suondsiold 73N4 -3SN3dX3 I1DIH3IA 10L¥C
00°000'6 $ S[E09p 9IeA ‘AOUBIOIS SBIDILBA JaMBU LD PASE] S1S0D JaMO)

‘sifedal uswidinba abie| ‘soulejuiew sugnoJ ‘Jeal} Joj salj mau sepnjou]| ,3SNIAXT JINDI /HOLOVHL/ATOHIA| 901 S
00°005¥ $ ase8| PBX]) YJUOW gg-SLUOW Z| X /€ AMIINTTALNOZIMIA|  SOLFE
00°0¢v'e $ G/¢$ sionoel (0661 $ 8alniag eseaT wuojun ‘0G/$ seoys SIWHOLINN 150]5 %

(000°0e$) LO pue Aqpuess sapnjou| “seefoidia 00°000°66F  $
2|qiBjo |je Jo} Juew aseasoul dejs | pue 100 %0 pejosioud) -~ sinoy Aqpuejs pue aLIBAO [eUOPPE Yjim seakojdwe pjay oAl «NOILYSNIdINOD SNOILYY3dO|  Z0L¥S
S31ON 44V1S 139an8 a3.103rodd SINNOJJV JSN3dX3
«Vu 1I8IHX3

SINNOJJV ASNIdX3 - L3D9ANH 0102/600C



s|x'0L°6002 126png Yelp\oL 6002 126pna\siuawnoop s eulepsiuawnoog Ap\iabeuely eisuanisBulies pue sjuawnooay:)

‘(slleisul g ‘suoisuaixa urew) sjosfoud pezijeyden o} psjeoo)e ale sesuedxa asey Jo uonod v

00°0¢2'8L0°L $ S3ISNIAdX3 Tv.LO.
8jepipued [BUORIPPE/M 60T J8qUIBAON U0RJ8T( 00°000'G L $ uond9[g [eJaURD SISOONOILD3TA| 0018
psjeteq| - $ UBdWO ININ3dId YMIN|  09€ /L
000002 $ | Bunsa} Brup sekojduwa ‘Buisieape |eBa) pue juawnInIval piq Butpnjoul
Bujsipanpe Juswifojduws ‘uoosjjoa xe} Auadoid 1o sebieyo Auno) SASNIdXI NINAY ¥FHLO|  00%9
00°000°} $ 0001$ dxa suojeja. JaLojsnd asijy SNOILYT3H ¥3WOLSNO|  00E£9¢
00°0S¥'e $ 0Gv$ Ul 8DeISOd ‘006Z$
alemyjos 1 ainjuinj ‘Jusidinba s0ujo asi ‘00G$ siiedal Jeindwiod ASNAdX3 INJNDINDF 3JI440]  0029¢
JoeAju09 18d a3uemojie 'S + "dw3 ‘ppyl 00°000°9 $ {1oenuoo
Jad W9 Joj 000'e$) Buiutes uojeanpa sakojdwa snosue|jasiy NOILYONA3 33A0TdNT| 0} L9
000ss.L 8 sfedoo sepnjoxa (seefofduse ) sUuoLI 7} X 5854 ,SNI SLI43NTE JIA0TIWI| 00198
00°000°¢ $ "so|jddns @010 8|qeuINSUOD
‘sa)|ddns Jajuyd Joj syt ‘suogqu Jajund ‘sjjyel 18uo) Joj ‘syo8LD ‘spied
ssauisnq ‘sadojaAus ‘sjjiq juenbuijop ‘sflig Jajem Se yans swuayl pajulid S$311ddNS 3J(440]  0E09¢
00°000°L $ doyg pue 820 ANVJOYd|  GZ09¢
00°000'9 $ SRl g jejem pueigep peg|  431713Y HILYWISNIAXT 1930 AvE|  2209¢
00°002'G $ abesn syjuouw g Joud uo paseq SAYVA ® 321440 HIMOd|  0209¢
00°0S0°Z $ 001$ 9sIN 'G/G1$ YASD '052$ Hoyulam ‘05S$ S334
YMYO ‘€€$ 18IS Hesaq IH '6/e$ Halvbid '008'eS VMOV ‘0565 YMMY| TYNNNY PUB SNOILJIMOSENS B SANA|  8109¢
00°000°€L $ seahojdw |y SNI dNOD SHIMHOM|  2109¢
00'009°CE $ Ayjiger] pue Apadold ISNIdX3 ALNIFYITVALYIdO0Nd|  9109¢
000090E  § 00'2§ Weynsuog Buluies | Ajsfes ‘000'z4$ Joge) dwe}
ulwpy/weasseleq osi 00z’ 1$ Buiwesboud wealiseleq ‘009'z$
aoue)sisse dasd ypny 19B4jU00 Weasseeq ‘00814 Buissaooiy pieD Ipaig ‘00tz$ 204N
pue jybisianojBuiurel, Hy 9 dy/m Bulunuiuod ysng st -ou| '000€$ Buissaooud fjoihed ‘0pged JusweaiBe soueusjulew JaidoD Y3IHL0 -AM3S TYNLOVHINOD|  +109€
00'006°2 $ 008% butirew Y39 ‘00v$ X3Pa4-Sdn
'0£69 lejusi dinbs *(00gg$) upuow tad 0gy$ abejsod passjaul sulnoy ISNIdXT ONITIVIN| 21095
00°052'9 $ | 0001 Juiew sysgem ‘0z, SSa008 JouIBlU| ‘005K Seuoyd oo Uty LINYILNI 'SANI Xv4 'INOHd 1109¢
S3.LON 44V1S 139an9 @3.103roydd SINNOJOV JSNadX3
«Vu LIGIHX3

SINNOJIV ISNIdX3 - L3D9ANT 0102/600C



3JTIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WIR AGENCY

OPERATING REVENUE
01 41000
01 41001
01 41100
01 431300
01 41600
01 41700

TOTAL OPERATING

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
01 48100
01 45101
01 49102
01 49200
01 49600
01 49601
01 49995

SERVICE LINE INSTALLATION FEES
BASIC FACILITIES CHARGE

INCOME METERED WATER

BASIC SERVICE CHARGE

INCOME REVENUE BONDS DV FMHA
INCOME OTHER (OPERATING)

REVENUE

INCOME GEN TAX ID A 1% BH GAD2
INCOME BOND DEBT BH FMHA DAOL
INCOME GENERAL TAX 1% DV GAOl
INTEREST INCOME

INCOME OTHER (NON OPERATING)
INCOME-CONT CAPTL WIP (NONOPER)
FEDERAL/STATE GRANTS FEMA/OES

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
01 54102
01 54103
01 54105
01 54106
01 54107
01 54109
01 54111
01 54112
01 54114
01 54115
01 54117
01 54119
01 54121
01 54125
01 54130
01 54150
01 54160
01 54170

04/20/09 12:23:38

OPERATIONS COMPENSATION
UNIFORMS

AUTO CONTROLS
VEHICLE/TRACTOR/EQUIP EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE - FUEL

FIELD MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
WATER TESTING

CONTRACTUAL: SERV- ENGINEERING
WATER SYSTEM REPAIRS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
AMES BASIN MONITORING
COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE
DISINFECTION EXPENSE

POWER WELLS & PUMPS

OTHER OPERATIONS EXPENSES
PAYROLL LABOR TO PROJECTS

VEH & EQUIP EXPENSE TO PROJECT
INVENTORY EXP TO WIP PROJECTS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/09

GENERAL FUND

4,500.
9,500.
459,500.
508,530.
4%,189.
21,600.

1,046,8B19.

49,565.
106,315.
4B,B47.
18,500.
1,000.

1,271, 046.

185,B53.
2,675.
4,500.
9,000.
27,000.
45,000.
10,000.
5,000.
12,000.
4,750.
3,000.
3,200.
6,500.

60,000

0.
0.

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
0o

.00
12,500.
0.

00
00
0o
00

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

REV OR EXP
THIS MONTH

0.

0.
24,266.
4B,817.
-14.
2,489.

3,605.
15,857.
2,945,
0.

87,968.

14,284.
135.
767.

75.
2,245.
1,260.

a21.

.00

.00

1,463.

.00

210.

4,331.
55.
.00

15
50
Se
36
54
12
00

19

0%

.00

12
53

.00
.00

REV OR EXP

YEAR TO DATE

4,520,
9,500.
362,004.
343,123.
30,964.
17,741.

140,481.
1,191,
.97
4,002.
17,282.
18,489,
5,368.
0.
3,3986.
4,881,
0.
1,791.

3,237

2,891.

38,609

-11,150

50
27

54
59
61
oo
00
86
27
0o
92
48

.28
11,839,

74

.29
-6,901.
-40,890.

37
58

AVAILABLE

-420
¢]

97,495,
165,406.
12,224,
3,858.

278,565.

26,350.
61,710.
25,599.
9,054.
766.

45,371.
1,483.
1,262.
4,997.
9,717.

26,510.
4,632,
5,000.
8,603.

-131.
3,000.
1,408.
3,608.

21,390.

660.

0

.00
.00

50
73
03
46
41
38
00
00
14
27
00
o8
52
72
26

.00
0.
0.

00
oo

YTD %

OF

BUDGET

109.
100.

75.
44 .
71.
44 .

41.
53

28.
i02.

56.
44,
64.

o o ©o

58%
53%
95%
47%

.01%

09%

.6B%
.00%

31%
6%

.00%

00%
48%
35%

L72%
.00%
.00%
.00%

PAGE

PAGE

1

1



IIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

01 56001
01 56002
01 56003
01 56005
01 56006
01 56007
01 56008
01 56009
01 56011
01 56012
01 56014
01 56016
01 56017
01 56018
01 56020
01 56022
01 56025
01 56030
01 56100
01 56110
01 56120
01 56121
01 56150
01 56160

TOTAL OPERATING

NON-OPERATING EXPENSE
01 56200
01 56300
01 56400
01 57000
01 57100
01 59100

DIRECTOR FEES

DIRECTOR MEETING EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPENSATION
ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING EXPENSE
CONTRACTUAL SERV-AUDITOR
CONTRACTUAL SERV-LEGAL

PERS CONTRIBUTION

PAYROLIL TAXES
TELEPHONE/FAX/INTERNET /WEB
MAILING EXPENSES

CONTRACTUAL SERV-OTHER
PROPERTY/LIABILITY EXPENSE
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

POWER OFFICES & YARDS

BAD DEBT EXPENSE

PROPANE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE EDUCATION
GROUNDWATER MGMT PLANNING EXP
NEMER METER UPGRADE EXP
PAYROLL FRINGE EXP TO PROJECTS
OVERHEAD TO PROJECTS

EXPENSE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT EXPENSE
CUSTOMER RELATIONS

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE - BH BONDS
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

INTEREST EXPENSE - DV BONDS

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET REV/EXP GENERAL FUND

04/20/09 12:23:58

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/0%9

GENERAL FUND

10,000.
10,000.
212,550.
1,000.
9,500.
70,000.
33,600.
8,800.
6,250.
7,500.
25,100.
38,000.
12,500.
6,500.
7,000.
6,000.
1,750.
7,500.
63,358.
6,000.
0.

933,B86.

6,000.
1,000.
4,000.

326,160.

00

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

REV OR EXP

THIS MONTH

1,500.
0.

- 14,158,
48.
4,627.
105.
2,415,
-468.
950.
412.
9,878.
2,946,
1,125.

68,834,

220.

20

.00
.57
.00

.42

REV OR EXP
YEAR TO DATE

7,000.00
2,649.68
137,580.32
737.66
9,345.00
47,890.35
22,037.74
7,467.57
5,130.17
5,4B6.26
50,454.07
26,517.42
18,047.36
6,210.50
3,764.52
-6.50
7599.85
1,548.95
54,032.43
3,221.00
15,01B.0¢
335.32
-4,014.11
-7,755.94

612,419.49

1,95B.32
458.67
1,322.80
22,459.99
163,911.34
17,5948.84

AVAILABLE

3,000.00
7,350.32
74,969.68
262.34
155.00
22,109.65
11,562.26
1,332.43
1,115.83
2,013.74
-25,354.07
11,482.58
-5,547.36
289.50
3,235.48
6,006.50
850.11
5,551.05
9,325.57
2,775.00
0.00

4,041.68
541.33
2,677.20

YTD

% OF

BUDGET

.64%
.B7%
.07%
.00%
.00%
.00%

PAGE

PAGE

2

2



3IGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY

ASSETS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

01 13120 CASH UNION BANK OF CA
01 13130 CASH CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND
01 13400 CASH PETTY-CASH FUND

TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS
01 13303 CASH LAIF-UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, WATER
01 13710 A/R WATER

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, WATER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER
01 13600 A/R INTEREST EARNINGS

01 13800 A/R PROPERTY TAXES

TOTAL ACCTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER

INVENTQRIES
01 14301 INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS
01 14302 INVENTORY-DIESEL FUEL
01 14303 INVENTORY-UNLEADED FUEL

TOTAL INVENTORY

PREPAID EXPENSES

01 14401 PREPAYMENTS WORKERS COMP INSUR
01 14402 PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS
01 14403 POSTAGE

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES

FIXED ASBSETS

01 11130 FA ORGANIZATION

01 11140 FA LAND & BUILDINGS

01 11150 FA YARDS

01 11160 FA FUELS TANKS

01 11170 FA WATER SYSTEM

01 11180 FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

01 1118l FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT

01 11190 FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

01 1l400 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

Aa N inG m e mA moa

BATANCE SHEET
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/09

GENERAL FUND

496,737.

114,063.

61,614.
1,230.
1,789.

19,337.

336,271.
298,457,

57,934.

16,604.

7,223,519.
99,211.
424,831.
139,079.
4,916,582,

3,679,326,

M T Wt vrT v T

PAGE

1



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY BALANCE SHEET

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/09

PAGE 2

GENERAIL FUND

WORK IN PROGRESS (FOR OTHERS)

01 12004 WIP BLUCKER ANNEXATION 111.52
01 120086 WIP FLAMINGO HTS ASSN, SEC3S 14,597.53
TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS (OTHERS) 14,709.05
WORK IN PROGRESS (AGENCY)
01 12005 WIP GRANTS CEQA/NEPA 67,969.04
01 12011 WIP WELL 9 REHAB (NTE$B9K) 102,558.17
01 12014 WIP PRV 7 INTERTIE 796.55
01 12016 WIP WELL 10 REHAB 81,230.21
01 12017 WIP METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 94,630.39
01 12020 WIP FUEL SPILL CLAIM 46,483.47
01 12022 WIP WELL 7 660.67
01 12025 WIP WELL 6-SHUT OFF VALVE REPL 567.41
TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS (AGENCY) 394,895.93
DERT ISSUANCE COST
01 15400 BOND ISSUE COSTS 4,022.48
TOTAL DEBT 1SSUANCE COST 4,022.49
TOTAL ASSETS 4,776,558.75
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01 22400 CAPITAL LEASE 19,955.48
01 22520 ACCRUED INTEREST PAVABLE 3,750.00
01 22700 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 44,316.43
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAVABLE 68,021.91
ACCRUED PAVROLL
TOTAL ACCRUED PAYROLL 0.00
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01 22550 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING 1,150.00
01 22600 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 50,134.00
TOTAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 51,284.00
WORK' IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT
01 23004 WIP-DEP-BLUCKER ANNEXATION 7,500.00
01 23006 WIP DEP-FLAMINGO HTS ASSN S35 7,500.00
01 23020 WIP-DEP-FUEL SPILL CLAIM 43,378.72

01 22024 WIP DEP-RIGGS ID MODELLING 3,645.,00



 IGHORN-DESERT VIEW WTR AGENCY BALANCE SHEET

PAGE 3
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/09

GENERAL FUND

TOTAL WORK IN PROGRESS DEPOSIT

62,023.72
LIAB PYBL FRM RESTRICTD ASSETS

01 22950 ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS 4,487.21
01 22951 ACCRUED BONDS PAYABLE DV ID 2,000.00
TOTAL LIAB PYBL FRM REST ASSET 6,4B87.21

1LONG TERM DERT .
01 21101 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 335,977.05
01 22300 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 900,000.00

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 1,235,977.05

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,423,793.89

EQUITY
01 301059 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 291,035.88
01 30111 FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76
01 31000 FUND BALANCE 1,785,703.09
01 31001 FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,8585.00
01 31111 CURR YEAR NET REVENUE/EXPENSE 85,833.13

TOTAL EQUITY 3,352,764.86

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,776,55B.75

nA/2n/08 19.99.04 MRT AMAES QT DM



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
FINANCE/PUBLIC RELATIONS/EDUCATION/PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: May 13, 2009

To: Financial/PR/Education/Personnel Comm. Budgeted: n/a
Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: n/a
Cost: n/a
Funding Source: n/a

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: n/a
CEQA Compliance: n/a

Subject: Setting the Ad Valorem Tax Rate for 2009/2010 for the Property Tax
Apportionment of the Bighorn Debt Service Area Improvement Zone 1

SUMMARY

Each fiscal year Bighorn Desert View Water Agency must calculate the special assessment to
the tax rolls to generate the revenue for annual bond payments and system
repair/refurbishment to the water system constructed with a fixed interest rate forty year
bond through FMHA. This year staff is uncertain as to the expected devaluation of property
in the Bighorn Debt Service Area Improvement Zone 1 and the subsequent effect on the
collection of revenue to meet the debt obligation and fund needed infrastructure
maintenance. Staff would like to discuss these factors with the Committee before the final
recommendation to the Board in May.

RECOMMENDATION
Provide staff with Committee recommendation for calculating the 2009/10 special assessment
to the tax roles to generate revenue which is to be brought before the full Board in May for
adoption by Resolution

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

Staff will discuss with the Committee the methodology behind the special assessment and
ramifications of projected property devaluation estimates. In addition staff will review the
purpose of the special assessment as it relates to both payment of bond principal and
interest as well as maintenance of the BH water system constructed with the bond monies.

From this discussion, staff seeks concurrence as to the amount that should be assessed each
property in the Bighorn Improvement Zone 1.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
5/27/08 08R-05 Resolution Providing for the Levy and Collection of Taxes with Improvement
District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2008/2009



Advalorem Tax Rate FY 2009/2010
Bighorn Improvement Zone 1
6% Property Devaluation Calculation

Secured Taxable Properties 44,310,637 * 99.80%
Unsecured Taxable Properties 88,979 * 0.20%
Total Taxable Properties 44,399,616 *

* These figures are as of September 2008

Revenue
Assessed at 0.27 per $100 of assessed value 119,879
Assessed at 0.28 per $100 of assessed value 124,319
Assessed at 0.29 per $100 of assessed value 128,759

Bond Principle 58,000
Bond Interest 47,900
Replacement/Refurbishment 20,000

Total Payment 125,900

Projected interest income on BH reserves 09/10 -
Projected Unitary Tax Revenue 09/10 -
Spend down some restricted reserves in LAIF -
Advalorem Revenue Required 125,900

Total Revenue 2008/2009 125,900

CONCLUSION

Staff recommendation will depend on the following factors:
1) Property Valuation data 18 months old
2) Actual property devaluation estimated between 6 - 15%

3) Funds for infrastructure and refurbishment are needed in FY09/10

R:\B-Budget\Budget 2009-2010\Advalorem 2009-2010 Tax Rate Worksheet for BH General Obligation Bond Debt 6 percent deval.xls



6002/EL/S 40} pajepdn

subis pue sa[oIyan
Kousby uo pazinn aq o} pepusiu subisep 0boj snoLIeA JO INoAB| MaIASY

299))ILUWOY
0} 80NPOoJiLll

subig pue ss|oIyap Joy obo Asuaby|

"aoe|d u| 181 MBN auop s994 pue sajey bulineH Jingj
‘a1ep 0] ssalbosd oN "saulepinb ojul 3oo| 0} yels paisanbal apugoy JieyD| 8002016 sBuesw Aouaby je juswdinbe
Buipiooal [ensIA pue oOlpne JO 8Sn J0J S8Ul|8pIND
‘sJalWo)sSno Bujulewal 8y} Wolj UolesIuUnwwoo|s00z/8z/v
oN ‘Buifed ale pue suoijosuuod Jajew dosy 0} pajdo aAey uloybig
U] SISWO)SND GZL PUB ‘M3IA Hesa(g Uo SIawolsno G paie[nojeo sey Jeis SI919IN BAloRY|
600z doys> o Wwody Juswaess uolssiw 81epdn |6002/82/2 jusweiels anje//uoIsiA/UOISSIN
pala|dwod sojnuI pJeog jsed
uonjesuadulios 10)oaiiq Jo sadA} Jayjo 1oy saoljoeld pue spoyiaul s} Adljod sanng {eio
Aoljod uonesuadwos ,waip 1ad, 10)0aiig S18S uoisiney |L.0-0O80 8dueulpiO
291IWLIWIOD
0} pa.iajal sa101j0d uonesuadwo) s10108.i j0 pieog)
£ol10d Joijas SSO| Jajem Buiisixa ssaippe 9a)iWo) 12yl puawiwoossy| sapiuuwo)

0} 82npo.Jjul

foljod Jeliey Bulig sso Je1em

Aouaby
0] 1500 1samoj 1e saakojdwe 0} Jyeuaq swes Buipiaold Jo aaoadsiad
8y} woJy pajebiiseaul aq sueld asuelnsul [ESIPSIA JeY) PUSWILLIOOSY

Sljsuag [ealpaiy

600¢/EL/S HEYD |euoijeziueblio
uojeSIUIWPY [DUUOSIad/AIBIBI08S BAIIN2aXT|6002/E1L/S suonduosaq qor
Aswiony Aq papuawwodsy (600Z/€1/S a1epdn oogpueH aaAojdw3

suole|oy aakojdwig

SLNINNOD SN.LV.LS 103rdns

1817 103rodd I3 LLINNOD ONIGNYLS
TANNOSHA/NOILYONAI/SNOILYTFY O1MaNd/TVIONVNIL

| |1qel



